
 
 

30 East Broad Street, 3rd Floor, Columbus, Ohio 43215 
(614) 466-3934      med.ohio.gov 

State Medical Board of Ohio 
Board Meeting & Committees 

Agenda for February 13, 2019 

NOTE:  Items listed on committee agendas may also be discussed during the “Reports of Assigned Committees” on the 
Board’s Agenda. Additions or deletions to this agenda may become necessary after publication. Please check the agenda 
appearing on the board’s website for the most current version. 

 

Policy Committee 

9:15 a.m. – Conference Room 336, 30 East Broad Street, Columbus, OH 

I. Minutes Review 

II. Legislative Update 

III. Items for Fiscal Years 2020-2021 Budget 

IV. Rule Review Update 

V. Rules for Initial Circulation 

a. 4731-7-01, Notice of Meetings and 4731-9-01, Record of Board Meetings 

b. 4731-4-01 and 4731-4-02, Criminal Background Checks 



State Medical Board of Ohio
Budget Legislation
Updated 2/7/2019

Revised Code Section Explain Issue Proposed Resolution
Other 
Concerns

4731.14(B) Licensure approval
Removing the six vote requirement and establishing internal management rules- pharmacy 
board for reference

4731.222 and various others

Not all license types have the type of language found in 4731.222 for initial issuance and/or 
restoration a license.  Also, Statute makes all restorations subject to 4731.222.  Really only 
concerned about individuals who may not have been practicing at all while Ohio license has 
been expired. Also should make clear that the two years is immediately preceding date of 
application

Need to add initial and/or restoration fitness to practice language for ACU, OM, AA, RA, PA, 
LD, RCP, GC.  Also language should combine initial and restoration two year clinical 
practice. I.e. "An applicant seeking issuance of a license or certificate, or restoration of a 
license or certificate…who for more than two years, immediately preceding the date of 
application has not been engaged..."

4731.299
Expedited statute needs clarification and/or review of requirements including malpractice 
claim limitation language Amend statute accordingly once eligibility requirements are reviewed.

4731.282 and corresponding section in 
regards to CME credit for volunteering

Currently a 100 hour requirement.  By rule, 60 hours can be category 2.  Category 2 
continuing education requirements are difficult to audit. Physicians are also doing more 
than the required category one requirement to maintain certification

Change the statutory requirement to 50 hours.  Note that the requirement for the hours to 
be  all category 1 can be set out in statute or done by rule.  Volunteer statute needs to be 
changed so that 1/3 of hours can't be fulfillled by volunteering

4731.04 and 4731.291 Statute is not clear that an accredited clincal fellowhip is acceptable GME Add clinical fellowhip to 4731.04(C)(1) and 4731.291(A)(2)(a)

4731.19(A)(3)c) Not clear if license must have been held for five years immediately preceding application Add clarifying language

4730.14, possibly 4730.49 PA CME requirement not aligned with PA certification requirements
Eliminate specific CME requirements and require maintenance of certification (which 
requires CME in order to do so).  Similar language to that of 4774.06 as applicable to RAs

Various
Now that paper based renewal has been eliminated, both staggered and date-certain 
renewal is unnecessary.

Eliminate specific schedule of renewal.  Licenses/permits are good for for one or two years, 
as applicable, from date of issuance

Various Need to update all license types from "certificate" to "license"
4731.292 Limited Certificates Rescind the ORC
4731.291 Training Certificates Add a 30 day late period for Training certificates accompanied by 50.00 late fee

4731.43 PA personally furnished samples 

Removes the supervising physician’s ability to limit the PA’s personally furnishing of drug 
samples.  It gives the PA free reign to personally furnish packaged samples that are not 
controlled substances.

4731.02(H) PA volunteer work

Amend Section 4730.02(H) to read similar to that of Section 4730.04.  Section 4730.04 
authorizes a PA to provide care in Ohio in an emergency or disaster without the 
participation of the supervising physician.  Instead, the PA practices under the supervision 
of the medical director of the emergency or disaster.  If similar language were added to 
Section 4730.02(H), the medical director would determine the scope of practice of the PA, 
and the PA could render services that are within the normal course of practice and 
expertise of the medical director at the emergency or disaster site.

4761.06 Respiratory Care CME
Include the option of a civil penalty as an alternative to discipline for failure to timely 
complete continuing education. Explore options of allowing for all CME statutes. 

4730.19 Fining for supervision agreement violations must be pursuant to a 119 proceeding
Use similar language for CME audit to provide for a non-disciplinary, administrative 
resolution process for supervision agreement violations



Legal Dept. Rules Schedule 
As of 1/25/19 

 
To February Board for Adoption 
4761 Chapter – 1st group 
 
To February Policy Committee 
4731-7-01 4731-9-01 
4731-4-01 4731-4-02 
 
To February Licensure Committee 
4730 – PA Rules 
 
Sent for Initial Comment – deadline 2/8/19 
4731-35-01 4731-35-02 
 
Rules at CSI  
4731-18 Chapter (anti-trust review) 
 
Comment deadline 11/22/18 
4731-1-08 
 
Comment deadline (resubmitted) 
4731-1-24 
 
Comment deadline 8/24/17 
4731-1-01  4731-1-13 
4731-1-11 4731-1-18 
4731-1-19 
 
Comment Deadline 5/31/18 
4731-31-01 
 
Comment Deadline 7/13/18 
4731-18-01 4731-25-08 
4731-34-01 
 
Comment Deadline 8/20/18 
4731-27-01 4731-27-02 
4731-27-03  
 
Comment Deadline 10/12/18 
4731-1-02 4731-1-05 
4731-6 Chapter 4759 Chapter 
 
 
Comment Deadline 1/29/19 
4731-16-16 4731-24-03 
4731-24-01 4731-24-04 
4731-24-02  
 
 
 

At JCARR- Hearing 11/28/18 
4730-4-01 4731-33-01 
4730-4-03 4731-33-03 
4730-4-04 4731-33-04 
4731-11-12 
 
At JCARR- Hearing 2/27/19 
4778-1-02 4778-2-01  
4778-1-02.1 4778-2-02 
4778-1-05 
4778-1-06 
 
At JCAAR – no change – jurisdiction ends 4/24/19 
4778-1-01 4778-1-03 
  
 
 
 

Anticipated Schedule for 2019 Policy Committee 
 
January: Consult Agreements – sent for initial 

comment–deadline 2/8/19 
 
February: 4731-7-01 (Method of Notice of  
  Meetings) ;4731-9-01 (Record of  
  Board Meetings) ;4731-4-01;4731-4- 

02 (Criminal Records Checks) – to 
February Policy Committee 

 
March:   Military Rules for all License Types 
 
April:  Dietetics Rules 
 
May:  MAT Detox Rule 
 
June:  Respiratory Care Rules – 4761 – 2nd 

group 
 
July:  4731-11-03; 4731-11-04; 4731-11- 
  041;4731-11-05; 4731-11-11  
  (Controlled Substance Rules) 
 
 
 
 
 



Rule Rule Description
Date to 

Committee
Comm 

approval
Board 

approval
Sent for 

Comment
Board 

Approval  
CSI filing

Board 
Approval 

JCARR 
filing

Rules 
Hearing

Board 
Review

Board 
Adoption

New 
Effective 

Date

Current 
Review 

Date

4730-1-01
Regulation of Physician 
Assistants - Definitions

12/9/15 
11/8/15 03/09/16 03/09/16 03/11/16 05/11/16 08/02/17 06/20/18 07/24/18 09/12/18 09/30/18 09/30/23

4730-1-02 Physician Assistant Practice 04/12/16 04/13/16 04/15/16 06/08/16 08/02/17 06/20/18 07/24/18 09/30/18 rescinded

4730-1-03 Duties of a Supervising Physician 04/12/16 04/13/16 04/15/16 06/08/16 08/02/17 06/20/18 07/24/18 09/30/18 rescinded
4730-1-04 Supervision 04/12/16 04/13/16 04/15/16 06/08/16 08/02/17 06/20/18 07/24/18 09/30/18 rescinded

4730-1-05 Quality Assurance System 12/09/15 03/09/16 03/09/16
12/22/17 
3/11/2016 03/14/18 04/02/18 06/20/18 07/24/18 08/07/23

4730-1-06 Licensure as a physician assistant
12/9/15 
11/4/2015 04/13/16

6/20/17 
4/15/2016

7/12/17 
6/8/2016  8/2/2017

07/02/18 
6/20/2018 07/24/18 09/12/18 09/30/18 09/30/23

4730-1-06.1

Military provisions related to 
certificate to practice as a 
physician assistant 06/20/18 07/24/18 09/30/20

4730-1-07 Miscellaneous Provisions 12/09/15 04/13/16 04/15/16 06/08/16 08/02/17 06/20/18 07/24/18 09/12/18 09/30/18 09/30/23

4730-1-08

Physician assistant delegation of 
medical tasks and administration 
of drugs 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/06/15 02/01/16 04/13/16 05/05/16 06/13/16 07/31/16 07/31/21

4730-2-01
Physician Delegated Prescriptive 
Authority - Definitions 05/10/16 05/13/16 08/10/16 08/02/17 06/20/18 07/24/18 09/12/18

Amended 
9/30/18 03/19/19

4730-2-02
Educational Requirements for 
Prescriptive Authority 12/09/15 03/09/16 03/09/16 03/11/16 05/11/16 08/02/17 06/20/18 07/24/18 09/30/18 rescinded

4730-2-03
Application for a Provisional 
Certificate to Prescribe 04/12/16 04/13/16 04/15/16 06/08/16 08/02/17 06/20/18 07/24/18 09/30/18 rescinded

4730-2-04

Period of on-site supervision of 
physician-delegated prescriptive 
authority 05/10/16 12/22/17 03/14/18 04/02/18 08/20/18 09/26/18 11/14/18 11/30/18 11/15/23

4730-2-05
Addition of valid prescriber 
number after initial licensure 05/10/16 12/22/17 03/14/18 04/02/18 08/20/18 09/26/18 11/14/18 11/30/18 11/15/23

4730-2-06 Physician Assistant Formulary 05/10/16 05/13/16 06/30/19

4730-2-07 Standards for Prescribing 05/10/16 05/13/16 08/10/16 08/02/17 06/20/18 07/24/18
Amended 

9/30/18 06/30/19

4730-2-08

Standards for Personally 
Furnishing Drugs and 
Therapeutic Devices 05/10/16 05/13/16 08/10/16 08/02/17 06/20/18 07/24/18 09/30/18 rescinded

4730-2-09

Standards for Personally 
Furnishing Samples of Drugs and 
Therapeutic Devices 05/10/16 05/13/16 08/10/16 08/02/17 06/20/18 07/24/18 09/30/18 rescinded

4730-2-10
Standards and Procedures for 
use of OARRS 03/09/16 03/09/16 03/11/16 05/11/16 08/02/17 06/20/18 07/24/18 09/12/18 09/30/18 09/30/23

4730-3-01

Criminal Records Checks - (For 
Physician Assistants) - 
Definitions 04/12/16 04/13/16 04/15/16 06/08/16 08/02/17 06/20/18 07/24/18

Amended 
9/30/18 06/30/19



Rule Rule Description
Date to 

Committee
Comm 

approval
Board 

approval
Sent for 

Comment
Board 

Approval  
CSI filing

Board 
Approval 

JCARR 
filing

Rules 
Hearing

Board 
Review

Board 
Adoption

New 
Effective 

Date

Current 
Review 

Date

4730-3-02 Criminal Records Checks 04/12/16 04/13/16 04/15/16 06/08/16 08/02/17 06/20/18 07/24/18
Amended 

9/30/18 06/30/19
 4730-4-01 Definitions 02/21/18 07/11/18 08/03/18 10/24/18 11/28/18

 4730-4-03
Office Based Treatment for 
Opioid addiction 02/21/18 07/11/18 08/03/18 10/24/18 11/28/18

 4730-4-04
Medication assisted treatment 
using naltrexone 02/21/18 07/11/18 08/03/18 10/24/18 11/28/18

4731-1-01
Limited Practitioners - Definition 
of Terms 07/13/16

5/15/17 
7/13/2016

7/12/17 
9/14/2016 08/07/17 01/24/12 01/24/17

4731-1-02

Application of Rules Governing 
Limited Branches of Medicine or 
Surgery

12/10/14 
05/13/15 05/14/18 09/14/16 09/24/18 07/01/15 09/09/15 09/30/15 09/30/20

4731-1-03 General Prohibitions 07/13/16 07/13/16 09/14/16 09/26/17 08/31/18 no change 08/31/23

4731-1-04
Scope of Practice: 
Mechanotherapy 04/13/16 04/13/16 04/15/16 09/14/16 09/26/17

12/12/18 
9/24/2018 10/25/18 12/12/18 12/31/18 12/31/23

4731-1-05
Scope of Practice: Massage 
Therapy 07/13/16

6/20/18 
7/13/2016 09/14/16

9/24/18 
9/26/2017 09/24/18 10/25/18 12/12/18 12/31/18 12/31/23

4731-1-06 Scope of Practice: Naprapathy 04/13/16 04/13/16 04/15/16 09/14/16 09/26/17 08/31/18 no change 08/31/23

4731-1-07

Eligibility of Electrologists 
Licensed by the Ohio State 
Board of Cosmetology to Obtain 
Licensure as Cosmetic Therapists 
Pursuant to Chapter 4731 ORC 
and Subsequent Limitations 07/13/16 09/14/16 09/26/17 09/24/18 10/25/18 12/12/18 12/31/18 12/31/23

4731-1-08

Continuing Cosmetic Therapy 
Education Requirements for 
Registration or Reinstatement of 
a License to Practice Cosmetic 
Therapy 10/10/18 07/18/18 09/14/16

10/31/18 
2/20/2018 12/31/17

4731-1-09
Cosmetic Therapy Curriculum 
Requirements 07/13/16 07/13/16 09/14/16 09/26/17 08/31/18 no change 08/31/23

4731-1-10 Distance Education 07/13/16 07/13/16 09/14/16 09/26/17 09/24/18 10/25/18 01/09/19 01/09/19 01/31/19 01/31/24

4731-1-11 Application and Certification 07/13/16
5/15/17 
7/13/2016

07/12/17 
9/14/2016 08/07/17 01/24/17

4731-1-12 Examination
 2/10/16 
12/9/2015 12/09/15 12/09/15 12/11/15 02/10/16 03/07/16 05/11/16 08/16/16 09/19/16 10/19/16 11/09/16 11/30/16 11/30/21

4731-1-13
Examination Failure; Additional 
Training 07/13/16

5/15/17 
7/13/2016

7/12/17 
9/14/2016 08/07/17 01/24/17

4731-1-14
Preliminary Education 
Certificate 09/14/16 rescinded

4731-1-15
Determination of Standing of 
School, College or Institution 07/13/16 07/13/16 09/14/16 09/26/17 09/24/18 10/25/18 12/12/18 12/31/18 12/31/23



Rule Rule Description
Date to 

Committee
Comm 

approval
Board 

approval
Sent for 

Comment
Board 

Approval  
CSI filing

Board 
Approval 

JCARR 
filing

Rules 
Hearing

Board 
Review

Board 
Adoption

New 
Effective 

Date

Current 
Review 

Date

4731-1-16
Massage Therapy curriculum 
rule (Five year review)

2/10/16 
12/9/2015 12/09/15 12/09/15

6/20/18 
12/11/201
5 02/10/16

8/24/18 
3/7/2016 05/11/16

10/24/18 
8/16/2016

11/28/18 
9/19/2016

01/09/19 
10/19/16

1/9/19 
11/9/2016 01/31/19 11/30/21

4731-1-17 Instructional Staff 07/13/16 07/13/16 09/14/16 09/26/17 09/24/18 10/25/18 01/24/17

4731-1-18

Grounds for Suspension, 
Revocation or Denial of 
Certificate of Good Standing, 
Hearing Rights 07/13/16

5/15/17 
7/13/2016

7/12/17 
9/14/2016 08/07/17 01/24/17

4731-1- 19 Probationary Status 07/13/16
5/15/17 
7/13/2016

7/12/17 
9/14/2016 08/07/17 01/24/17

 4731-1-23 Home Study Schools rescinded

 4731-1-24
Massage Therapy Continuing 
Education 03/09/16

2nd - 
3/29/17 
3/9/2016 03/09/16 10/26/16

 4731-1-25
Determination of Equiv. Military 
Educ. For CT/MT 04/08/15 05/13/15 07/23/15 07/23/15

7/1/2015  
9/24/15 11/02/15 12/09/15 12/09/15 12/31/15 12/31/20

4731-2-01 Public Notice of Rules Procedure 10/14/15 10/14/15 10/14/15 04/15/16 06/08/16
11/08/17 
7/12/2017 09/19/17 10/25/17 12/07/17 12/07/22

4731-4-01
Criminal Records Checks - 
Definitions 06/29/19

4731-4-02 Criminal Records Checks 06/29/19

4731-5-01 Admission to Examinations 05/11/16
2/8/17 
5/13/2016 07/13/16 06/09/17 no change 06/09/22

4731-5-02
Examination Failure; Inspection 
and Regrading 05/11/16

2/8/17 
5/13/2016 07/13/16 06/09/17 no change 06/09/22

4731-5-03 Conduct During Examinations 05/11/16
2/8/17 
5/13/2016 07/13/16 06/09/17 no change 06/09/22

4731-5-04 Termination of Examinations 05/11/16
2/8/17 
5/13/2016 07/13/16 06/09/17 no change 06/09/22

4731-6-01
Medical or Osteopathic 
Licensure: Definitions

1/10/18 
5/11/2016

2/26/18 
2/8/17 
5/13/2016 07/13/16 09/25/18 05/23/17 06/23/17 08/09/17 08/31/17 08/31/22

4731-6-02

Preliminary Education for 
Medical and Osteopathic 
Licensure

1/10/18 
5/11/2016

2/26/18 
2/8/17 
5/13/2016 07/13/16 09/25/18 06/09/17 no change 06/09/22

4731-6-03
Eligibility for the Medical and 
Osteopathic Examination 05/11/16

2/26/18 
2/8/17 
5/13/2016 07/13/16 09/25/18 06/09/17 no change 06/09/22

4731-6-04
Demonstration of proficiency in 
spoken English 05/11/16

2/26/18 
2/8/17 
5/13/2016 07/13/16 09/25/18 06/09/17 no change 06/09/22



Rule Rule Description
Date to 

Committee
Comm 

approval
Board 

approval
Sent for 

Comment
Board 

Approval  
CSI filing

Board 
Approval 

JCARR 
filing

Rules 
Hearing

Board 
Review

Board 
Adoption

New 
Effective 

Date

Current 
Review 

Date

4731-6-05
Format of Medical and 
Osteopathic Examination

1/10/18 
5/11/2016

2/26/18 
2/8/17 
5/13/2016 07/13/16 09/25/18 05/23/17 06/23/17 06/09/17 08/31/17 08/31/22

4731-6-07 Passing Average on Examination 05/11/16

2/26/18 
2/8/17 
5/13/2016 07/13/16 09/25/18 06/09/17 no change 06/09/22

4731-6-10
Clinical Competency 
Examination 05/11/16

2/26/18 
2/8/17 
5/13/2016 07/13/16 09/25/18 05/23/17 06/23/17 06/09/17 08/31/17 06/09/22

4731-6-14
Examination for physician 
licensure 

1/10/18 
5/11/2016

2/26/18 
2/8/2017 07/13/16 09/25/18 06/09/17 no change 04/29/19

4731-6-15

Eligibility for Licensure of 
National Board Diplomats and 
Medical Council of Canada 
Licentiates

1/10/18 
5/11/2016

2/26/18 
2/8/17 
5/13/2016 07/13/16 09/25/18 06/09/17 no change 06/09/22

4731-6-16

Eligibility for Medical or 
Osteopathic Licensure by 
Endorsement of Licenses 
Granted by Other States

1/10/18 
5/11/2016

2/26/18 
2/8/2017 07/13/16 09/25/18 06/09/17 no change 04/29/19

 4731-6-20

Requests for medical or 
osteopathic licensure 
application rescinded

4731-6-21

Application Procedures for 
Certificate Issuance; 
Investigation; Notice of Hearing 
Rights

1/10/18 
5/11/2016

2/26/18 
2/8/17 
5/13/2016 07/13/16 09/25/18 05/23/17 06/23/17 08/09/17 08/31/17 08/31/22

4731-6-22

Abandonment and Withdrawal 
of Medical and Osteopathic 
Licensure Applications

1/10/18 
5/11/2016

2/26/18 
2/8/17 
5/13/2016 07/13/16 09/25/18 05/23/17 06/23/17 08/09/17 08/31/17 08/31/22

4731-6-30 Training Certificates
1/10/18 
5/11/2016

2/26/18 
2/8/17 
5/13/2016 07/13/16 09/25/18 05/23/17 06/23/17 08/09/17 08/31/17 08/31/22

4731-6-31

Limited Preexamination 
Registration and Limited 
Certification

1/10/18 
5/11/2016

2/26/18 
2/8/17 
5/13/2016 07/13/16 09/25/18 06/09/17 no change 06/09/22

4731-6-32 Visiting Faculty Certificates
1/10/18 
5/11/2016

2/26/18 
2/8/17 
5/13/2016 07/13/16 09/25/18 05/23/17 06/23/17 08/09/17 08/31/17 08/31/22

4731-6-33 Special Activity Certificates
1/10/18 
5/11/2016

2/26/18 
2/8/17 
5/13/2016 07/13/16 09/25/18 05/23/17 06/23/17 08/09/17 08/31/17 08/31/22



Rule Rule Description
Date to 

Committee
Comm 

approval
Board 

approval
Sent for 

Comment
Board 

Approval  
CSI filing

Board 
Approval 

JCARR 
filing

Rules 
Hearing

Board 
Review

Board 
Adoption

New 
Effective 

Date

Current 
Review 

Date

4731-6-34 Volunteer's Certificates
1/10/18 
5/11/2016

2/26/18 
2/8/17 
5/13/2016 07/13/16 09/25/18 05/23/17 06/23/17 08/09/17 08/31/17 08/31/22

4731-6-35

Processing applications from 
service members, veterans, or 
spouses of service members or 
veterans. 01/10/18 05/13/15

2/26/18 
2/8/2017

9/25/18 
1/8/2015 06/09/17 no change 09/09/15 09/30/15 09/30/20

4731-7-01 Method of Notice of Meetings 12/31/15 12/31/20
4731-8-01 Personal Information Systems no change 04/21/21
 4731-8-02 Definitions no change 04/21/21

 4731-8-03

Procedures for accessing 
confidential personal 
information no change 04/21/21

 4731-8-04

Valid reasons for accessing 
confidential personal 
information no change 04/21/21

 4731-8-05 Confidentiality Statutes
3/9/16 
1/13/2016 01/15/16 04/13/16 05/05/16 06/13/16 07/31/16 07/31/21

 4731-8-06

Restricting & Logging access to 
confidential personal 
information

3/9/16 
1/13/2016 01/15/16 04/13/16 04/21/16 04/21/21

4731-9-01

Record of Board Meetings; 
Recording, Filming, and 
Photographing of Meetings 08/13/14

8/13/14  
5/13/15 01/08/15 07/01/15 09/09/15 09/30/15 09/30/20

4731-10-01 Definitions 06/08/16 06/08/16 06/08/16 06/09/16 08/10/16 07/31/17 02/02/18 02/02/23

4731-10-02

Requisite Hours of Continuing 
Medical Education for License 
Renewal or Reinstatement 06/08/16 06/08/16 06/08/16

6/20/17 
6/9/2016 08/10/16 09/26/17 05/09/18 05/31/18 05/31/23

4731-10-03 CME Waiver 06/08/16 06/08/16 06/08/16 06/09/16 08/10/16 07/31/17 02/02/18 05/09/18 05/31/18 05/31/23

4731-10-04

Continuing Medical Education 
Requirements for Restoration of 
a License 06/08/16 06/08/16 06/08/16 06/09/16 08/10/16 07/31/17 05/09/18 05/31/18 05/31/23

4731-10-05 Out-of-State Licensees 06/08/16 06/08/16 06/08/16 06/09/16 08/10/16 07/31/17 02/02/18 05/09/18 05/31/18 05/31/23

4731-10-06

Licensure After Cutoff for 
Preparation of Registration 
Notices 06/08/16 06/08/16 06/08/16 06/09/16 08/10/16 07/31/17 02/02/18 05/09/18 05/31/18 05/31/23

4371-10-07
Internships, Residencies and 
Fellowships 06/08/16 06/08/16 06/08/16 06/09/16 08/10/16 07/31/17 02/02/18 05/09/18 05/31/18 05/31/23

4371-10-08
Evidence of Continuing Medical 
Education 06/08/16 06/08/16 06/08/16

6/20/17 
6/9/2016 08/10/16 09/26/17 05/09/18 05/31/18 05/31/23

4731-10-09

Continuing Medical Education 
Requirement for Mid-term 
Licensees 06/08/16 06/08/16 06/08/16

6/20/17 
6/9/2016 08/10/16 09/26/17 05/09/18 05/31/18 05/31/23



Rule Rule Description
Date to 

Committee
Comm 

approval
Board 

approval
Sent for 

Comment
Board 

Approval  
CSI filing

Board 
Approval 

JCARR 
filing

Rules 
Hearing

Board 
Review

Board 
Adoption

New 
Effective 

Date

Current 
Review 

Date

4731-10-10

Continuing Medical Education 
Requirements Following License 
Restoration 06/08/16 06/08/16 06/08/16

6/20/17 
6/9/2016 08/10/16 09/26/17 05/09/18 05/31/18 05/31/23

4731-10-11 Telemedicine Certificates 06/08/16 06/08/16 06/08/16 06/09/16 08/10/16 07/31/17 02/02/18 05/09/18 05/31/18 05/31/23

4731-11-01
Controlled substances; General 
Provisions Definitions

revision 
3/11/15

8/13/2014  
4/13/16

5/11/18 
Revision 
4/13/17 
revision 
9/19/16 
1/22/15  
4/15/16

6/13/18 
6/8/2016

6/14/18 
05/11/17 
7/5/2016 11/08/17

Refiles 
10/16/18  
refiled 
8/20/18 
refiled 
9/19/17 
refiled 6-
16-17 
refiled 
2/8/17 
refiled 
1/13/17 
11/3/2016

9/26/18 
10/25/17 
07/26/17 
12/8/2016 12/12/18 12/23/18 12/07/22

4731-11-02
Controlled Substances - General 
Provisions

10/8/14  
05/13/15

5/11/18 
Revision 
4/13/17 06/13/18

6/14/18 
05/11/17 
1/8/2015

Refiled 
10/16/18 
8/20/18 
6/16/17 
8/24/15 
7/1/2015

9/26/18 
07/26/17 
11/2/2015 10/14/15 12/12/18 12/23/18 12/31/20

4731-11-03
Schedule II Controlled Substance 
Stimulants

10/8/14 
5/13/15 01/08/15

8/24/15 
7/1/2015 11/02/15 10/14/15

 
10/14/201
5 12/31/15 12/31/20

4731-11-04
Controlled Substances:  
Utilization for Weight Reduction

11/12/14 
05/13/15 01/08/15

1/5/16 
8/24/15 
7/1/2015 11/02/15 10/14/15 02/29/16 02/28/21

4731-11-04.1

Controlled substances: 
Utilization for chronic weight 
management

9/10/14 
05/13/15 01/08/15

8/24/15 
7/1/2015 11/02/15 10/14/15 10/14/15 12/31/15 12/31/20

4731-11-05
Use of Drugs to Enhance Athletic 
Ability

10/8/14 
05/13/15 01/08/15

8/24/15 
7/1/2015 11/02/15 12/09/15 12/09/15 12/31/15 12/31/20

 4731-11-06 Waivers for new uses rescinded

4731-11-07
Research Utilizing Controlled 
Substances

9/10/14 
05/13/15 01/08/15 07/01/15 09/09/15 09/30/15 09/30/20

4731-11-08
Utilizing Controlled Substances 
for Self and Family Members

2/10/16 
12/9/2015 12/09/15 12/09/15 12/11/15 02/10/16 03/07/16 05/11/16 08/17/16 08/17/21



Rule Rule Description
Date to 

Committee
Comm 

approval
Board 

approval
Sent for 

Comment
Board 

Approval  
CSI filing

Board 
Approval 

JCARR 
filing

Rules 
Hearing

Board 
Review

Board 
Adoption

New 
Effective 

Date

Current 
Review 

Date

4731-11-09

Prescribing to persons the 
physician has never personally 
examined. 03/09/16

revision 
3/26/15 
3/11/15 
10/8/14

revision 
9/19/16 
1/14/15   
05/13/15  
10/8/14  
4/13/16

1/22/2015  
4/15/16 06/08/16 07/05/16

refiled 
2/8/17 
refiled (res 
&new) 
1/13/17 
11/3/2016 12/08/16 03/23/17 03/23/22

4731-11-11

Standards and procedures for 
review of "Ohio Automated Rx 
Reporting System" (OARRS).

revision 
3/25/15 
3/11/15

revision 
1/14/15 
05/13/15  
10/8/14

7/23/15  
1/22/2015 07/23/15 09/24/15 11/02/15 12/09/15 12/09/15 12/31/15 12/31/20

 4731-11-12 Office-Based Opioid Treatment 08/31/14

rescind 
filing 
8/3/18 
3/28/201
4

10/24/18 
10/20/14

11/28/18 
11/24/14 01/14/15 01/31/15 01/31/20

  4731-11-13
Prescribing of Opioid Analgesics 
for Acute Pain 04/13/17 05/11/17 07/26/17

filed 
8/21/17  08/31/17 08/31/22

 4731-11-14
Prescribing for subacute and 
chronic pain 05/11/18 06/13/18 06/14/18

Refiled 
10/16/18 
8/20/2018 09/26/18 12/12/18 12/23/18 12/23/23

4731-12-01

Preliminary Education for 
Licensure in Podiatric Medicine 
and Surgery 02/10/16 02/10/16 02/10/16

7/13/16 
2/12/2016 04/13/16 07/11/16 09/14/16 03/28/17 05/03/17 06/14/17 06/30/17 06/30/22

4731-12-02
Standing of Colleges of Podiatric 
Surgery and Medicine 02/10/16 02/10/16 02/10/16

7/13/16 
2/12/2016 04/13/16 07/11/16 09/14/16 03/28/17 05/03/17 06/14/17 06/30/17 06/30/22

4731-12-03

Eligibility for the Examination in 
Podiatric Surgery and Medicine 
(see note below) 02/10/16 02/10/16 02/10/16

7/13/16 
2/12/2016 04/13/16 07/11/16 09/14/16 04/19/17 NA 04/19/22

4731-12-04

Eligibility of Licensure in 
Podiatric Medicine and Surgery 
by Endorsement from Another 
State 02/10/16 02/10/16 02/10/16

7/13/16 
2/12/2016 04/13/16 07/11/16 09/14/16 03/28/17 05/03/17 06/14/17 06/30/17 06/30/22

4731-12-05

Application Procedures for 
Licensure in Podiatric Medicine 
and Surgery, Investigation, 
Notice of Hearing Rights. 02/10/16 02/10/16 02/10/16

7/13/16 
2/12/2016 04/13/16 07/11/16 09/14/16 03/28/17 05/03/17 06/14/17 06/30/17 06/30/22

4731-12-06
Visiting Podiatric Faculty 
Certificates 02/10/16 02/10/16 02/10/16

7/13/16 
2/12/2016 04/13/16 07/11/16 09/14/16 03/28/17 05/03/17 06/14/17 06/30/17 06/30/22

4731-12-07 Podiatric Training Certificates 02/10/16 02/10/16 02/10/16
7/13/16 
2/12/2016 04/13/16 07/11/16 03/28/17 05/03/17 06/14/17 06/30/17 06/30/22

4731-13-01
Conduct of Hearings - 
Representative; Appearances 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/06/15 02/01/16 04/13/16 05/05/16 06/13/16 07/31/16 07/31/21



Rule Rule Description
Date to 

Committee
Comm 

approval
Board 

approval
Sent for 

Comment
Board 

Approval  
CSI filing

Board 
Approval 

JCARR 
filing

Rules 
Hearing

Board 
Review

Board 
Adoption

New 
Effective 

Date

Current 
Review 

Date
4731-13-02 Filing Request for Hearing 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/06/15 02/01/16 04/13/16 05/05/16 06/13/16 07/31/16 07/31/21

4731-13-03
Authority and Duties of Hearing 
Examiners 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/04/15

12/12/16 
11/6/2015

7/31/17 
2/1/2016

6/13/18 
4/13/2016

6/20/18 
5/5/2016

7/24/18 
6/13/2016 09/12/18 09/30/18 07/31/21

4731-13-04 Consolidation 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/06/15 02/01/16 04/13/16 04/21/16  - - 04/21/21
4731-13-05 Intervention 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/06/15 02/01/16 04/13/16 04/21/16  - - 04/21/21

4731-13-06 Continuance of Hearing 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/06/15 02/01/16 04/13/16
8/4/16 
5/5/2016 06/13/16 09/14/16 09/30/16 09/30/21

4731-13-07 Motions 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/04/15
12/12/16 
11/6/2015

7/31/17 
2/1/2016

6/13/18 
4/13/2016

6/20/18 
5/5/2016 07/24/18 09/12/18 09/30/18 04/21/21

4731-13-07.1
Form and page limitations for 
briefs and memoranda 12/12/16 07/31/17 06/13/18 06/20/18 07/24/18 09/12/18 09/12/18 09/30/18 09/30/23

4731-13-08 Filing 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/06/15 02/01/16 04/13/16 05/05/16 06/13/16 07/31/16 07/31/21
4731-13-09 Service 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/06/15 02/01/16 04/13/16 05/05/16 06/13/16 07/31/16 07/31/21

4731-13-10
Computation and Extension of 
Time 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/06/15 02/01/16 04/13/16 05/05/16 06/13/16 07/31/16 07/31/21

4731-13-11 Notice of Hearings 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/06/15 02/01/16 04/13/16 05/05/16 06/13/16 07/31/16 07/31/21
4731-13-12 Transcripts 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/06/15 02/01/16 04/13/16 05/05/16 06/13/16 07/31/16 07/31/21

4731-13-13
Subpoenas for Purposes of 
Hearing 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/06/15 02/01/16 04/13/16 05/05/16 06/13/16 07/31/16 07/31/21

4731-13-14
Mileage Reimbursement and 
Witness Fees 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/06/15 02/01/16 04/13/16 04/21/16  - - 04/21/21

4731-13-15 Reports and Recommendations 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/06/15 02/01/16 04/13/16 05/05/16 06/13/16 07/31/16 07/31/21

4731-13-16
Reinstatement or Restoration of 
Certificate 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/06/15 02/01/16 04/13/16 05/05/16 06/13/16 07/31/16 07/31/21

4731-13-17
Settlements, Dismissals, and 
Voluntary Surrenders 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/06/15 02/01/16 04/13/16 04/21/16  - - 04/21/21

4731-13-18
Exchange of Documents and 
Witness Lists 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/06/15 02/01/16 04/13/16 05/05/16 06/13/16 07/31/16 07/31/21

 4731-16-19 Prehearing conference rescinded

4731-13-20

Depositions in Lieu of Live 
Testimony and Transcripts in 
place of Prior Testimony 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/06/15 02/01/16 04/13/16 05/05/16 06/13/16 07/31/16 07/31/21

4731-13-20.1 Electronic Testimony 05/05/16 06/13/16 07/31/16 07/31/21

4731-13-21
Prior Action by the State Medical 
Board 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/06/15 02/01/16 04/13/16 04/21/16  - - 04/21/21

4731-13-22 Stipulation of Facts 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/06/15 02/01/16 04/13/16 04/21/16  - - 04/21/21

4731-13-23 Witnesses 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/06/15 02/01/16 04/13/16
8/4/16 
5/5/2016 06/13/16 09/14/16 09/30/21

4731-13-24 Conviction of a Crime 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/06/15 02/01/16 04/13/16 04/21/16  - - 04/21/21
4731-13-25 Evidence 11/04/15 11/04/15 02/01/16 04/13/16 05/05/16 06/13/16 07/31/16 07/31/21

4731-13-26
Broadcasting and Photographing 
Administrative Hearings 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/06/15 02/01/16 04/13/16 04/21/16  - - 04/21/21



Rule Rule Description
Date to 

Committee
Comm 

approval
Board 

approval
Sent for 

Comment
Board 

Approval  
CSI filing

Board 
Approval 

JCARR 
filing

Rules 
Hearing

Board 
Review

Board 
Adoption

New 
Effective 

Date

Current 
Review 

Date
4731-13-27 Sexual Misconduct Evidence 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/06/15 02/01/16 04/13/16 04/21/16  - - 04/21/21

4731-13-28
Supervision of Hearing 
Examiners 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/06/15 02/01/16 04/13/16 04/21/16  - - 04/21/21

 4731-13-29
Requirements for pre-hearing 
exchange of information rescinded

4731-13-30 Prehearing Conference 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/06/15 02/01/16 04/13/16 04/21/16  - - 04/21/21
4731-13-31 Transcripts of Prior Testimony 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/06/15 02/01/16 04/13/16 04/21/16  - - 04/21/21

4731-13-32
Prior Statements of the 
Respondent 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/06/15 02/01/16 04/13/16 04/21/16  - - 04/21/21

4731-13-33 Physician's Desk Physician 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/06/15 02/01/16 04/13/16 04/21/16  - - 04/21/21
4731-13-34 Ex Parte Communication 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/06/15 02/01/16 04/13/16 05/05/16 06/13/16 07/31/16 07/31/21
4731-13-35 Severability 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/06/15 02/01/16 04/13/16 04/21/16  - - 04/21/21
4731-13-36 Disciplinary Actions 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/06/15 02/01/16 04/13/16 05/05/16 06/13/16 07/31/16 07/31/21
4731-14-01 Pronouncement of Death 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/06/15 02/01/16 03/09/16 03/15/16 04/20/16 06/30/16 06/30/21

4731-15-01
Licensee Reporting 
Requirement; Exceptions 06/08/16 06/08/16 06/08/16 06/09/16 08/10/16 07/31/17 11/17/17 11/17/22

4731-15-02
Healthcare Facility Reporting 
Requirement 06/08/16 06/08/16 06/08/16 06/09/16 08/10/16 07/31/17 11/17/17 11/17/22

4731-15-03
Malpractice Reporting 
Requirement 06/08/16 06/08/16 06/08/16 06/09/16 08/10/16 07/31/17 11/17/17 11/17/22

4731-15-04 Professional Society Reporting 06/08/16 06/08/16 06/08/16 06/09/16 08/10/16 07/31/17 11/17/17 11/17/22

4731-15-05
Liability; Reporting Forms; 
Confidentially and Disclosure 06/08/16 06/08/16 06/08/16 06/09/16 08/10/16 07/31/17 11/17/17 11/17/22

4731-16-01

Rules governing impaired 
physicians and approval of 
treatments programs - 
Definitions 06/08/16 06/08/16 06/08/16 06/09/16 08/10/16 08/29/17 11/17/17 11/17/22

4731-16-02
General Procedures in 
Impairment Cases 06/08/16 06/08/16 06/08/16 06/09/16 08/10/16 08/29/17 11/17/17 11/17/22

 4731-16-03 Mental or physical impairment rescinded
4731-16-04 Other Violations 06/08/16 06/08/16 06/08/16 06/09/16 08/10/16 08/29/17 11/17/17 11/17/22
4731-16-05 Examinations 06/08/16 06/08/16 06/08/16 06/09/16 08/10/16 08/29/17 11/17/17 11/17/22

4731-16-06

Consent Agreements and Orders 
for Reinstatement of Impaired 
Practitioners 06/08/16 06/08/16 06/08/16 06/09/16 08/10/16 08/29/17 11/17/17 11/17/22

4731-16-07
Treatment Provider Program 
Obligations 06/08/16 06/08/16 06/08/16 06/09/16 08/10/16 08/29/17 11/17/17 11/17/22

4731-16-08 Criteria for Approval 06/08/16 06/08/16 06/08/16 06/09/16 08/10/16 08/29/17 11/17/17 11/17/22
4731-16-09 Procedures for Approval 06/08/16 06/08/16 06/08/16 06/09/16 08/10/16 08/29/17 11/17/17 11/17/22
4731-16-10 Aftercare Contracts 06/08/16 06/08/16 06/08/16 06/09/16 08/10/16 08/29/17 11/17/17 11/17/22

4731-16-11

Revocation, Suspension, or 
Denial of Certificate of Good 
Standing 06/08/16 06/08/16 06/08/16 06/09/16 08/10/16 08/29/17 11/17/17 11/17/22



Rule Rule Description
Date to 

Committee
Comm 

approval
Board 

approval
Sent for 

Comment
Board 

Approval  
CSI filing

Board 
Approval 

JCARR 
filing

Rules 
Hearing

Board 
Review

Board 
Adoption

New 
Effective 

Date

Current 
Review 

Date
4731-16-12 Out-of-State Impairment Cases 06/08/16 06/08/16 06/08/16 06/09/16 08/10/16 08/29/17 11/17/17 11/17/22

4731-16-13
Patient Consent; Revocation of 
Consent 06/08/16 06/08/16 06/08/16 06/09/16 08/10/16 08/29/17 11/17/17 11/17/22

4731-16-14
Caffeine, Nicotine, and Over-The 
Counter Drugs 06/08/16 06/08/16 06/08/16 06/09/16 08/10/16 08/29/17 11/17/17 11/17/22

4731-16-15 Patient Rights 06/08/16 06/08/16 06/08/16 06/09/16 08/10/16 08/29/17 11/17/17 11/17/22

4731-16-16 Practice Prohibition 06/08/16 06/08/16 06/08/16
12/17/18 
6/9/2016 08/10/16

1/11/19 
8/29/201
7 11/17/17 11/17/22

 4731-16-17
Requirements for the one-bite 
program 03/14/18 03/21/18 05/30/18 10/24/18 11/28/18 01/09/19 01/31/19 01/31/24

4731-16-18
Eligibility for the one-bite 
program 03/14/18 03/21/18 05/30/18 10/24/18 11/28/18 01/09/19 01/31/19 01/31/24

4731-16-19
Monitoring organization for one-
bite program 03/14/18 03/21/18 05/30/18 10/24/18 11/28/18 01/09/19 01/31/19 01/31/24

4731-16-20
Treatment providers in the one-
bite program 03/14/18 03/21/18 05/30/18 10/24/18 11/28/18 01/09/19 01/31/19 01/31/24

4731-16-21
Continuing care for the one-bite 
program 03/14/18 03/21/18 05/30/18 10/24/18 11/28/18 01/09/19 01/31/19 01/31/24

4731-17-01

Exposure-Prone Invasive 
Procedure Precautions - 
Definitions

2/10/16 
12/9/2015 12/09/15 12/09/15 12/11/15 02/10/16 03/07/16 05/11/16

10/20/16 
8/16/2016 09/19/16 10/19/16 12/14/16 12/31/16 12/31/21

4731-17-02 Universal Precautions
2/10/16 
12/9/2015 12/09/15 12/09/15 12/11/15 02/10/16 03/07/16 05/11/16 08/16/16 09/19/16 10/19/16 11/09/16 11/30/16 11/30/21

4731-17-03 Hand Washing
2/10/16 
12/9/2015 12/09/15 12/09/15 12/11/15 02/10/16 03/07/16 05/11/16 08/17/16 08/17/21

4731-17-04 Disinfection and Sterilization
2/10/16 
12/9/2015 12/09/15 12/09/15 12/11/15 02/10/16 03/07/16 05/11/16

10/20/16 
8/16/2016 09/19/16 10/19/16 12/14/16 12/31/16 12/31/21

4731-17-05
Handling and Disposal of Sharps 
and Wastes

2/10/16 
12/9/2015 12/09/15 12/09/15 12/11/15 02/10/16 03/07/16 05/11/16 08/17/16 08/17/21

4731-17-06 Barrier Techniques
2/10/16 
12/9/2015 12/09/15 12/09/15 12/11/15 02/10/16 03/07/16 05/11/16 08/17/16 08/17/21

4731-17-07 Violations
2/10/16 
12/9/2015 12/09/15 12/09/15 12/11/15 02/10/16 03/07/16 05/11/16 08/16/16 09/19/16 10/19/16 10/19/16 11/09/16 11/30/21

4731-18-01 Standards for Surgery 01/13/16
1/17/18 
1/15/2016 03/14/18 06/27/18 05/04/00

4731-18-02
Use of Light Based Medical 
Devices 01/13/16

1/17/18 
1/15/2016 03/14/18 06/30/05

4731-18-03
Delegation of the Use of Light 
Based Medical Devices 01/13/16

1/17/18 
1/15/2016 03/14/18 06/30/05

4731-18-04

Delegation of the Use of Light 
Based Medical Devices; 
Exceptions 01/13/16

1/17/18 
1/15/2016 03/14/18 05/31/07



Rule Rule Description
Date to 

Committee
Comm 

approval
Board 

approval
Sent for 

Comment
Board 

Approval  
CSI filing

Board 
Approval 

JCARR 
filing

Rules 
Hearing

Board 
Review

Board 
Adoption

New 
Effective 

Date

Current 
Review 

Date

4731-19-01
Duty of License to Report HIV or 
HBV Infection; Confidentiality

2/10/16 
12/9/2015 12/09/15 12/09/15 12/11/15 02/10/16 03/07/16 05/11/16 08/16/16 09/19/16 10/19/16

Rescinded
11/9/201
6 11/30/16

Rescinded1
1/9/2016

4731-19-02
Licensee's Duty to Report 
Infection with HIV or HBV

2/10/16 
12/9/2015 12/09/15 12/09/15 12/11/15 02/10/16 03/07/16 05/11/16 08/16/16 09/19/16 10/19/16

Rescinded 
11/9/201
6 11/30/16

Rescinded 
11/9/2016

4731-19-03
Confidentiality; Reporting by 
Board

2/10/16 
12/9/2015 12/09/15 12/09/15 12/11/15 02/10/16 03/07/16 05/11/16 08/16/16 09/19/16 10/19/16

Rescinded
11/9/201
6 11/30/16

Rescinded1
1/9/2016

4731-19-04 Voluntary Compliance
2/10/16 
12/9/2015 12/09/15 12/09/15 12/11/15 02/10/16 03/07/16 05/11/16 08/16/16 09/19/16 10/19/16

Rescinded 
11/9/201
6 11/30/16

Rescinded 
11/9/2016

4731-19-05
Duty to Refrain from Certain 
Procedures

2/10/16 
12/9/2015 12/09/15 12/09/15 12/11/15 02/10/16 03/07/16 05/11/16 08/16/16 09/19/16 10/19/16

Rescinded
11/9/201
6 11/30/16

Rescinded1
1/9/2016

4731-19-06 Board Procedures
2/10/16 
12/9/2015 12/09/15 12/09/15 12/11/15 02/10/16 03/07/16 05/11/16 08/16/16 09/19/16 10/19/16

Rescinded 
11/9/201
6 11/30/16

Rescinded 
11/9/2016

4731-19-07
Confidential Monitoring 
Program

2/10/16 
12/9/2015 12/09/15 12/09/15 12/11/15 02/10/16 03/07/16 05/11/16 08/16/16 09/19/16 10/19/16

Rescinded
11/9/201
6 11/30/16

Rescinded1
1/9/2016

4731-20-01
Surgery Privileges of Podiatrist - 
Definition of Foot 03/09/16 03/09/16 03/09/16 03/11/16 05/11/16 07/31/17 02/14/18 05/09/18 05/31/18 05/31/23

4731-20-02 Surgery:  Ankle Joint 03/09/16 03/09/16 03/09/16 03/11/16 07/31/17 02/14/18 05/09/18 05/31/18 05/31/23

4731-21-01
Drug Treatment of Intractable 
Pain - Definitions

2/10/2016 
3/8/16 
4/12/16 02/10/16 03/09/16

7/13/16 
3/11/201
6 06/13/18

6/14/18 
7/11/201
6 10/19/16

Refiled 
10/16/18 
rescind 
filed 
8/20/18 
5/23/201
7 06/23/17 08/09/17 08/31/17

rescinded 
12/23/18

4731-21-02

Utilizing Prescription Drugs for 
the Treatment of Intractable 
Pain

2/10/2016 
3/8/16 
4/12/16 02/10/16 03/09/16

7/13/16 
3/11/201
6 06/13/18

6/14/18 
7/11/201
6 10/19/16

Refiled 
10/16/18 
rescind 
filed 
8/20/18 
5/23/201
7 06/23/17 08/09/17 08/31/17

rescinded 
12/23/18



Rule Rule Description
Date to 

Committee
Comm 

approval
Board 

approval
Sent for 

Comment
Board 

Approval  
CSI filing

Board 
Approval 

JCARR 
filing

Rules 
Hearing

Board 
Review

Board 
Adoption

New 
Effective 

Date

Current 
Review 

Date

4731-21-03 Continuing Medical Education

2/10/2016 
3/8/16 
4/12/16 02/10/16 03/09/16

7/13/16 
3/11/201
6 06/13/18

6/14/18 
7/11/201
6 10/19/16

Refiled 
10/16/18 
rescind 
filed 
8/20/18 
5/23/201
7 06/23/17 08/09/17 08/31/17

rescinded 
12/23/18

4731-21-04
Tolerance, Physical Dependence 
and Addiction

2/10/2016 
3/8/16 
4/12/16 02/10/16 03/09/16

7/13/16 
3/11/201
6 06/13/18

6/14/18 
7/11/201
6 10/19/16

Refiled 
10/16/18 
rescind 
filed 
8/20/18 
5/23/201
7 06/23/17 08/09/17 08/31/17

rescinded 
12/23/18

4731-21-05 Violations

2/10/2016 
3/8/16 
4/12/16 02/10/16 03/09/16

7/13/16 
3/11/201
6 06/13/18

6/14/18 
7/11/201
6 10/19/16

Refiled 
10/16/18 
rescind 
filed 
8/20/18 
5/23/201
7 no change

rescinded 
12/23/18

4731-21-06 Exceptions

2/10/2016 
3/8/16 
4/12/16 02/10/16 03/09/16

7/13/16 
3/11/201
6 06/13/18

6/14/18 
7/11/201
6 10/19/16

Refiled 
10/16/18 
rescind 
filed 
8/20/18 
5/23/201
7 06/23/17 08/09/17 08/31/17

rescinded 
12/23/18

4731-22-01
Emeritus Registration - 
Definitions

2/10/2016 
4/12/16 02/10/16 03/09/16

7/13/16 
3/11/2016 07/11/16 09/14/16

(Revised 6-5-
17 for XML 
version) 
5/23/2017 06/23/17 08/09/17 08/31/17 08/31/22

4731-22-02 Application
2/10/2016 
4/12/16 02/10/16 03/09/16

7/13/16 
3/11/2016 07/11/16 09/14/16 05/23/17 06/23/17 08/09/17 08/31/17 08/31/22

4731-22-03 Status of Registrant
2/10/2016 
4/12/16 02/10/16 03/09/16

7/13/16 
3/11/2016 07/11/16 09/14/16 05/12/17 05/12/22

4731-22-04
Continuing Education 
Requirements

2/10/2016 
4/12/16 02/10/16 03/09/16

7/13/16 
3/11/2016 07/11/16 09/14/16 05/12/17 05/12/22

 4731-22-05 Documentation of Status rescinded

4731-22-06 Renewal of Cycle of Fees
2/10/2016 
4/12/16 02/10/16 03/09/16

7/13/16 
3/11/2016 07/11/16 09/14/16 05/12/17 05/12/22

4731-22-07 Change to Active Status
2/10/2016 
4/12/16 02/10/16 03/09/16

7/13/16 
3/11/2016 07/11/16 09/14/16 05/23/17 06/23/17 08/09/17 08/31/17 08/31/22



Rule Rule Description
Date to 

Committee
Comm 

approval
Board 

approval
Sent for 

Comment
Board 

Approval  
CSI filing

Board 
Approval 

JCARR 
filing

Rules 
Hearing

Board 
Review

Board 
Adoption

New 
Effective 

Date

Current 
Review 

Date

4731-22-08
Cancellation of or Refusal to 
Issue an Emeritus Registration

2/10/2016 
4/12/16 02/10/16 03/09/16

7/13/16 
3/11/2016 07/11/16 09/14/16 05/12/17 05/12/22

4731-23-01
Delegation of Medical Tasks - 
Definitions

3/9/16 
1/13/2016 01/15/16 04/04/16 05/11/16 08/16/16 09/19/16 10/19/16 11/09/16 11/30/16 11/30/21

4731-23-02 Delegation of Medical Tasks
3/9/16 
1/13/2016 01/15/16 04/04/16 05/11/16 08/16/16 09/19/16 10/19/16 11/09/16 11/30/16 11/30/21

4731-23-03
Delegation of Medical Tasks:  
Prohibitions

3/9/16 
1/13/2016 01/15/16 04/04/16 05/11/16 08/17/16 08/17/21

4731-23-04 Violations
3/9/16 
1/13/2016 01/15/16 04/04/16 05/11/16 08/17/16 08/17/21

4731-24-01
Anesthesiologist Assistants - 
Definitions 10/10/18 10/30/18

1/11/19 
11/7/2013 02/19/14 03/19/19

4731-24-02
Anesthesiologist Assistants; 
Supervision 10/10/18 10/30/18

1/11/19 
11/7/2013 02/19/14 03/19/19

4731-24-03
Anesthesiologist Assistants; 
Enhanced Supervision 10/10/18 10/30/18

1/11/19 
11/7/2013 02/19/14 03/19/19

4731-24-04
Anesthesiologist Assistants; 
Prohibitions 11/07/13 06/17/14 04/23/14 06/11/14 06/17/14 rescinded

4731-24-05

Military Provisions Related to 
Certificate to Practice as an 
Anesthesiologist Assistant

10/30/18 
10/10/2018

7/19/14  
5/13/15

1/11/19 
11/14/201
4

1/8/2015  
7/1/15 09/09/15 09/30/15 09/30/20

4731-25-01
Office-Based Surgery - Definition 
of Terms

3/9/16 
1/13/2016

10/19/16 
05/11/16 01/15/16 07/31/17 02/14/18 03/01/23

4731-25-02 General Provisions
3/9/16 
1/13/2016 01/15/16 05/11/16 07/31/17 02/14/18 05/09/18 05/31/18 05/31/23

4731-25-03
Standards for Surgery Using 
Moderate Sedation/Analgesia

3/9/16 
1/13/2016 01/15/16 05/11/16 07/31/17 02/14/18 05/09/18 05/31/18 08/31/23

4731-25-04
Standards for Surgery Using 
Anesthesia Services

3/9/16 
1/13/2016 01/15/16 05/11/16 07/31/17 02/14/18 05/09/18 05/31/18 05/31/23

4731-25-05 Liposuction in the Office Setting
3/9/16 
1/13/2016 01/15/16 05/11/16 07/31/17 02/14/18 03/01/23

4731-25-07 Accreditation of Office Settings
3/9/16 
1/13/2016 01/15/16 05/11/16 07/31/17 02/14/18 05/09/18 05/31/18 05/31/23

4731-25-08 Standards for Surgery 01/17/18 06/27/18

4731-26-01 Sexual Misconduct - Definitions 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/06/15 02/01/16 03/09/16 03/15/16 04/20/16 06/30/16 06/30/21
4731-26-02 Prohibitions 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/06/15 02/01/16 03/09/16 03/15/16 04/20/16 06/14/21
4731-26-03 Violations; Miscellaneous 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/04/15 11/06/15 02/01/16 03/09/16 03/15/16 04/20/16 06/30/16 06/30/21
4731-27-01 Definitions 05/11/18 08/03/18 06/29/19

4731-27-02
Dismissing a patient from the 
medical practice 05/11/18 08/03/18 06/29/19



Rule Rule Description
Date to 

Committee
Comm 

approval
Board 

approval
Sent for 

Comment
Board 

Approval  
CSI filing

Board 
Approval 

JCARR 
filing

Rules 
Hearing

Board 
Review

Board 
Adoption

New 
Effective 

Date

Current 
Review 

Date

4731-27-03

Notice of termination of 
physician employment or 
physician leaving a practice, 
selling a practice, or retiring 
from the practice of medicine 05/11/18 08/03/18 06/29/19

4731-28-01 Mental or Physical Impairment
2/10/16 
12/9/2015 12/09/15 12/09/15 12/11/15 02/10/16 03/07/16 05/23/17 06/23/17 08/09/17 08/31/17 08/31/22

4731-28-02
Eligibility for confidential 
monitoring program 04/10/17 02/06/18 05/30/18 07/09/18 08/08/18 08/31/18 08/31/23

4731-28-03
Participation in the confidential 
monitoring program 04/10/17 02/06/18 05/30/18 07/09/18 08/08/18 08/31/18 08/31/23

4731-28-04

Disqualification from continued 
participation in the confidential 
monitoring program 04/10/17 02/06/18 05/30/18 07/09/18 08/08/18 08/31/18 08/31/23

4731-28-05

Termination of the participation 
agreement for the confidential 
monitoring program

04/10/17 02/06/18 05/30/18 07/09/18 08/08/18 08/31/18 08/31/23

4731-29-01

Standards and procedures for 
operation of a pain management 
clinic. 02/10/16 07/13/16 07/11/16 12/14/16 03/28/17 05/03/17 06/14/17 06/30/17 06/30/22

4731-30-01
Internal Management 
Definitions 09/12/18 09/12/18 09/23/18

4731-30-02
Internal Management Board 
Metrics 09/12/18 09/12/18 09/23/18

 4731-31-01

Requirements for assessing and 
granting clearance for return to 
practice or competition. 
(concussion rule) 02/14/18 05/13/15 02/26/18

5/16/18 
6/2/2015 09/08/15 09/09/15 09/18/15 09/18/20

 4731-32-01 Definition of Terms 03/23/17 06/09/17 07/10/17 08/09/17 09/08/17 09/08/22

 4731-32-02
Certificate to Recommend 
Medical Marijuana 03/23/17 06/09/17 07/10/17 08/09/17 09/08/17 09/08/22

 4731-32-03 Standard of Care 03/23/17 06/09/17 07/10/17 08/09/17 09/08/17 09/08/22

 4731-32-04
Suspension and Revocation of 
Certificate to Recommend 03/23/17 06/09/17 07/10/17 08/09/17 09/08/17 09/08/22

 4731-32-05
Petition to Request Additional 
Qualifying Condtion or Disease 03/23/17 06/09/17 07/10/17 08/09/17 09/08/17 09/08/22

4731-33-01 Definitions 02/14/18 02/14/18 02/14/18 02/21/18 08/03/18 10/24/18 11/28/18

4731-33-03
Office-Based Treatment for 
Opoid Addiction 02/14/18 02/14/18 02/14/18 02/21/18 08/03/18 10/24/18 11/28/18

 4731-33-04
Medication Assisted Treatment 
Using Naltrexone 08/03/18 10/24/18 11/28/18



Rule Rule Description
Date to 

Committee
Comm 

approval
Board 

approval
Sent for 

Comment
Board 

Approval  
CSI filing

Board 
Approval 

JCARR 
filing

Rules 
Hearing

Board 
Review

Board 
Adoption

New 
Effective 

Date

Current 
Review 

Date

4731-34-01

Standards and Procedures to be 
followed by physicians when 
prescribing a dangerous drug 
that may be administered by a 
pharmacist by injection. 04/11/18 04/19/18 06/27/18

 4731-35-01 Consult Agreements 01/18/19

 4731-35-02
Standards for managing drug 
therapy 01/18/19

 4759-1-01 Public notice of rule adoption 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18
To be 
rescinded

 4759-1-02 Notice of board meeting 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18
To be 
rescinded

 4759-1-03 Personal information systems 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18
To Be 
rescinded

 4759-2-01 Definitions 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18
To be 
rescinded

 4759-3-01 Duties of Board members 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18
To be 
rescinded

 4759-3-02
Executive secretary/executive 
director 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18

To be 
rescinded

 4759-3-03 Minutes of board meetings 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18
To be 
rescinded

 4759-3-04

Cooperation and 
communication with 
professional organizations 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18

To be 
rescinded

 4759-3-05 Advisory committees 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18
To be 
rescinded

 4759-3-06 Parliamentary procedures 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18
To be 
rescinded

 4759-3-07 Adjudication hearings 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18
To be 
rescinded

 4759-4-01 Applications 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18
 4759-4-02 Preprofessional experience 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18
 4759-4-03 Examination 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18

 4759-4-05 Licensure by reciprocity
To be 
rescinded

 4759-4-06 Status categories
To be 
rescinded

 4759-4-07 Failure to maintain licensure
To be 
rescinded

 4759-4-08 Limited permit 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18

 4759-4-09 License certificates and permits 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18

 4759-4-10 Prorated initial license fee
To be 
rescinded

 4759-4-11 Criminal records check 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18
To be 
rescinded



Rule Rule Description
Date to 

Committee
Comm 

approval
Board 

approval
Sent for 

Comment
Board 

Approval  
CSI filing

Board 
Approval 

JCARR 
filing

Rules 
Hearing

Board 
Review

Board 
Adoption

New 
Effective 

Date

Current 
Review 

Date

 4759-4-12

Consideration of military 
experience, education, training 
and term of service 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18

 4759-4-13
Temporary license for military 
spouse 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18

 4759-5-01
Supervision of persons claiming 
exemption 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18

 4759-5-02 Student practice exemption 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18
 4759-5-03 Plan of treatment exemption 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18

 4759-5-04
Additional nutritional activities 
exemption 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18

 4759-5-05
Distribution of literature 
exemption 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18

 4759-5-06
Weight control program 
exemption 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18

 4759-6-01
Standards of practice innutrition 
care 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18

 4759-6-02
Standards of professional 
performance 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18

 4759-6-03 Interpretation of standards 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18

 4759-7-01 Filing of complaints 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18
To be 
rescinded

 4759-8-01
Representatives; appearances 
communications; applicability 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18

To be 
rescinded

 4759-8-02 Filing Request for Hearing 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18
To be 
rescinded

 4759-8-03 Notice of hearings 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18
To be 
rescinded

 4759-8-04
Authority and duties of attorney 
hearing examiners 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18

To be 
rescinded

 4759-8-05 Consolidation 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18
To be 
rescinded

 4759-8-06 Intervention 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18
To be 
rescinded

 4759-8-07 Continuance of Hearing 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18
To be 
rescinded

 4759-8-08 Motions 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18
To be 
rescinded

 4759-8-09 Filing 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18
To be 
rescinded

 4759-8-10 Service on parties 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18
To be 
rescinded

 4759-8-11
Computation and Extension of 
Time 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18

To be 
rescinded

 4759-8-12 Transcripts 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18
To be 
rescinded



Rule Rule Description
Date to 

Committee
Comm 

approval
Board 

approval
Sent for 

Comment
Board 

Approval  
CSI filing

Board 
Approval 

JCARR 
filing

Rules 
Hearing

Board 
Review

Board 
Adoption

New 
Effective 

Date

Current 
Review 

Date

 4759-8-13
Subpoenas for Purposes of 
Hearing 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18

To be 
rescinded

 4759-8-14
Mileage Reimbursement and 
Witness Fees 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18

To be 
rescinded

 4759-8-15 Reports and Recommendations 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18
To be 
rescinded

 4759-8-16
Exchange of Documents and 
Witness Lists 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18

To be 
rescinded

 4759-8-17 Pre-hearing conference 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18
To be 
rescinded

 4759-8-18
Requirements for pre-hearing 
exchange of information 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18

To be 
rescinded

 4759-8-19 Status conference 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18
To be 
rescinded

 4759-8-20
Depositions and transcripts of 
prior testimony 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18

To be 
rescinded

 4759-8-21 Prior action by the board 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18
To be 
rescinded

 4759-8-22 Stipulation of Facts 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18
To be 
rescinded

 4759-8-23 Witnesses 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18
To be 
rescinded

 4759-8-24 Conviction of a Crime 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18
To be 
rescinded

 4759-8-25 Rules of evidence 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18
To be 
rescinded

 4759-8-26

Broadcasting and 
Photographing Administrative 
Hearings 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18

To be 
rescinded

 4759-8-27 Sexual misconduct evidence 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18
To be 
rescinded

 4759-8-28 Reinstatement of license 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18
To be 
rescinded

 4759-8-29
Settlements, Dismissals, and 
Voluntary Surrenders 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18

To be 
rescinded

 4759-9-01 Severability 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18
To be 
rescinded

 4759-10-01 Definitions 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18
To be 
rescinded

 4759-10-02

Procedures for accessing 
confidential personal 
information 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18

To be 
rescinded

 4759-10-03

Valid reasons for accessing 
confidential personal 
information 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18

To be 
rescinded

 4759-10-04 Confidentiality Statutes 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18
To be 
rescinded



Rule Rule Description
Date to 

Committee
Comm 

approval
Board 

approval
Sent for 

Comment
Board 

Approval  
CSI filing

Board 
Approval 

JCARR 
filing

Rules 
Hearing

Board 
Review

Board 
Adoption

New 
Effective 

Date

Current 
Review 

Date

 4759-10-05

Restricting & Logging access to 
confidential personal 
information in computerized 
personal information systems 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18

To be 
rescinded

 4759-11-01 Miscellaneous Provisions 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18

 4761-1-01

Public hearings on adoption, 
amendment, or rescission of 
rules: methods of public notice

To be 
rescinded

 4761-1-02 Notice of board meetings
To be 
rescinded

 4761-2-01 Board Organization
To be 
rescinded

 4761-2-02 Personnel
To be 
rescinded

 4761-2-03 Board Records 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18 11/15/18 12/17/18

 4761-2-05 Personal information systems
To be 
rescinded

 4761-3-01 Definition of terms 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18 11/15/18 12/17/18

 4761-4-01
Approval of educational 
programs 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18 11/15/18 12/17/18

 4761-4-02
Monitoring of Ohio respiratory 
care educational programs 11/15/18 12/17/18

 4761-4-03

Recognition of military 
educational programs for active 
duty military members and/or 
military veterans 11/15/18 no change 11/15/23

 4761-5-01 

Waiver of licensing 
requirements pursuant to 
division (B) of section 4761.04 or 
the Revised  Code 04/24/18

 4761-5-02
Admission to the Ohio 
credentialing examination 05/06/15

 4761-5-04 License application procedure

 4761-5-05
Non-resident practice of 
respiratory care

To be 
rescinded

 4761-5-06
Respiratory care practice by 
polysomnographic technologists 12/31/17

 4761-5-07 Criminal records check
To be 
rescinded

 4761-6-01
Limited permit application 
procedure 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18 11/15/18 12/17/18



Rule Rule Description
Date to 

Committee
Comm 

approval
Board 

approval
Sent for 

Comment
Board 

Approval  
CSI filing

Board 
Approval 

JCARR 
filing

Rules 
Hearing

Board 
Review

Board 
Adoption

New 
Effective 

Date

Current 
Review 

Date

 4761-7-01

Original license or permit, 
identification card or electronic 
license verification 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18 11/15/18 12/17/18

 4761-7-03
Scope of respiratory care 
defined 11/15/18 no change 11/15/23

 4761-7-04 Supervision 11/15/18 11/15/23
 4761-7-05 Administration of medicines 11/15/18 no change 11/15/23
 4761-8-01 Renewal of license or permits 08/15/18

 4761-8-02 Licenses not in active practice
To be 
rescinded

 4761-9-01
Defnition of respiratory care 
continuing education 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18 11/15/18 12/17/18

 4761-9-02
Gemera; RCCE requirements and 
reporting mechanism

 4761-9-03
Activities which do not meet the 
Ohio RCCE requirements 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18 11/15/18 12/17/18

 4761-9-04

Ohio respiratory care law and 
professional ethics course 
criteria 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18 11/15/18 12/17/18

 4761-9-05 Approved sources of RCCE 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18 11/15/18 12/17/18

 4761-9-07
Auditing for compliance with 
RCCE requirements

 4761-10-01 Ethical and professional conduct 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18 11/15/18 12/17/18
 4761-10-02 Proper use of credentials 11/15/18 no change 11/15/23

 4761-10-03
Providing information to the 
Board

 4761-11-01 Filing of complaints
To be 
rescinded

 4761-11-02

Administrative procedure for 
refusal to issue or renew a 
license or permit, deny, suspend, 
or revoke a certificate or license

To be 
rescinded

 4761-11-03 Board imposition of penalties
To be 
rescinded

 4761-11-04
Representation; appearance; 
communication applicability

To be 
rescinded

 4761-11-05
Authority and duties of the 
board or hearing examiner

To be 
rescinded

 4761-11-06 Continuance of Hearing
To be 
rescinded

 4761-11-07 Filing
To be 
rescinded



Rule Rule Description
Date to 

Committee
Comm 

approval
Board 

approval
Sent for 

Comment
Board 

Approval  
CSI filing

Board 
Approval 

JCARR 
filing

Rules 
Hearing

Board 
Review

Board 
Adoption

New 
Effective 

Date

Current 
Review 

Date

 4761-11-08 Service
To be 
rescinded

 4761-11-09
Computation and Extension of 
Time

To be 
rescinded

 4761-11-10 Motions
To be 
rescinded

 4761-11-11 Transcripts
To be 
rescinded

 4761-11-12
Subpoenas for Purposes of 
Hearing

To be 
rescinded

 4761-11-13
Mileage Reimbursement and 
Witness Fees

 4761-11-14 Reports and Recommendations

 4761-11-15
Exchange of Documents and 
Witness Lists

To be 
rescinded

 4761-11-16
Depositions and transcripts of 
prior testimony

To be 
rescinded

 4761-11-17 Witnesses
To be 
rescinded

 4761-11-18 Expert testimony
To be 
rescinded

 4761-11-19 Exhibits
To be 
rescinded

 4761-12-01 Initial application fee

 4761-12-02 Renewal fees
To be 
rescinded

 4761-12-03
Replacement of license or 
certificate

To be 
rescinded

 4761-13-01

Definitions for accessing 
confidential personal 
information

To be 
rescinded

 4761-13-02

Procedures for accessing 
confidential personal 
information

To be 
rescinded

 4761-13-03

Valid reasons for accessing 
confidential personal 
information

To be 
rescinded

 4761-13-04 Confidentiality Statutes
To be 
rescinded

 4761-13-05

Restricting & Logging access to 
confidential personal 
information in computerized 
personal information systems

To be 
rescinded



Rule Rule Description
Date to 

Committee
Comm 

approval
Board 

approval
Sent for 

Comment
Board 

Approval  
CSI filing

Board 
Approval 

JCARR 
filing

Rules 
Hearing

Board 
Review

Board 
Adoption

New 
Effective 

Date

Current 
Review 

Date

 4761-14-01

Accepting and storing 
hyperbaric technologist 
certifications

To be 
rescinded

 4761-15-01 Miscellaneous Provisions 04/11/18 04/19/18 07/11/18 09/25/18 11/15/18 12/17/18

 4762-1-01

Military Provisions Related to 
Certificate to Practice 
Acupuncture or Oriental 
Medicine 08/06/14

8/6/14 
05/13/15

1/8/2015  
7/1/15 09/24/15 11/02/15 12/09/15 12/09/15 12/31/15 12/31/20

 4774-1-01 Definitions
3/9/16 
1/13/2016 01/15/16 04/04/16

10/20/16 
8/16/2016 09/19/16 12/14/16 12/31/16 12/31/21

 4774-1-02
Application for Certificate to 
Practice

3/9/16 
1/13/2016 01/15/16 04/04/16 08/16/16 09/19/16 10/19/16 11/09/16 11/30/16 11/31/2021

 4774-1-02.1

Military Provisions related to 
Certificate to Practice as a 
Radiologist Assistant 07/09/14

8/6/14 
05/13/15

1/8/2015  
7/1/15 09/09/15 09/30/15 09/30/20

 4774-1-03
Renewal of Certificate to 
Practice

3/9/16 
1/13/2016 01/15/16 04/04/16 08/16/16 09/19/16 10/19/16 11/09/16 11/30/16 11/30/21

 4774-1-04 Miscellaneous Provisions
3/9/16 
1/13/2016 01/15/16 04/04/16 08/17/16 08/17/21

 4774-2-01 Definitions
3/9/16 
1/13/2016 01/15/16 04/04/16 08/17/16 08/17/21

 4774-2-02 Criminal Records Checks
3/9/16 
1/13/2016 01/15/16 04/04/16 08/16/16 09/19/16 10/19/16 11/09/16 11/30/16 11/30/21

4778-1-01 Definition 04/19/18 08/24/18 01/24/19 01/29/19
4778-1-02 Application 04/19/18 08/24/18 01/24/19 01/29/19

 4778-1-02.1

Military Provisions related to 
Certificate to Practice as a 
Genetic Counselor 08/06/14

4/11/18 
8/6/14 
05/13/15 04/19/18

8/24/18 
1/8/2015 
7/1/15 01/24/19 09/09/15 09/30/15 09/30/20

4778-1-03 Special Activity License 04/19/18 08/24/18 01/24/19 01/29/19
4778-1-05 Collaboration Agreement 04/11/18 04/19/18 08/24/18 01/24/19 01/29/19
4778-1-06 Miscellaneous Provisions 04/11/18 04/19/18 08/24/18 01/24/19 01/29/19

4778-2-01 Definitions 04/11/18 04/19/18 08/24/18 01/24/19 01/29/19
4778-2-02 Criminal Records Check 04/19/18 08/24/18 01/24/19 01/29/19

DRAFT Misbranded Drugs



Rule Rule Description
Date to 

Committee
Comm 

approval
Board 

approval
Sent for 

Comment
Board 

Approval  
CSI filing

Board 
Approval 

JCARR 
filing

Rules 
Hearing

Board 
Review

Board 
Adoption

New 
Effective 

Date

Current 
Review 

Date

NOTE RE: 4731-
12-03 for next 
review

what had been known as NBPME 
Parts I, II, and III will now be 
designated as the American 
Podiatric Medical Licensing 
Examination (APMLE) Parts I, II, 
and III



 
 

 

30 E. Broad St., 3rd Floor 
Columbus, Ohio 43215 

(614) 466-3934 
www.med.ohio.gov 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Robert Giacalone, Acting Chair, Policy Committee 
  Members, Policy Committee 
 
FROM:  Sallie Debolt, Senior Counsel 
 
RE:  Rules 4731-7-01 and 4731-9-01, OAC 
 
DATE:  January 28, 2019 
 
Rules 4731-7-01 (Method of notice of meetings) and 4731-9-01 (Record of board meetings; 
recording, filming, and photographing of meetings), have been reviewed for purposes of the 
five-year review.   
 
4731-7-01 – Method of notice of meetings: 
 
The rule is proposed to be amended by deletion of a stray “c” found in the last line of paragraph 
(B)(2), as follows: “upon c the meeting.” 
 
4731-9-01 – Record of board meetings; recording, filming, and photographing of 
meetings 
 
No changes to the rule are proposed. 
 
 
REQUESTED ACTION:  Please approve the draft rules 4731-7-01 and 4731-9-01, as presented 
or as further amended, to be circulated to interested parties for their input.  



Chapter 4731-7 Notice of Meetings 

4731-7-01 Method of notice of meetings. 

(A) Any person may determine the time and place of all regularly scheduled meetings and the 
time, place, and purpose of all special meetings by: 

(1) Writing the state medical board of Ohio (hereinafter, "board") at its business address; 

(2) Calling the board at its business office during normal business hours; 

(3) Checking the board's public website. 

(B) A representative of the news media may obtain notice of all special meetings by requesting 
that notice be provided and supplying a regular mail or electronic mail address. 

(1) If a special meeting not of an emergency nature, the board shall notify all media 
representatives who have requested notice of the meeting by doing at least one of the following: 

(a) Sending written notice, by regular mail or electronic mail, no later than twenty-four hours prior 
to the special meeting; 

(b) Notifying representatives by telephone no later than twenty-four hours prior to the special 
meeting. Telephone notice shall be complete if a message has been left for the representative, or 
if, after reasonable effort, the board has been unable to provide telephone notice; 

(c) Informing the representative personally no later than twenty-four hours prior to the special 
meeting. 

(2) If a special meeting of an emergency nature requiring immediate official action is scheduled, 
the board shall notify all media representatives who have requested notice of such meeting of the 
time, place and purpose of the meeting by providing notice as described in paragraph (B)(2) of 
this rule, or by notifying the clerk of the state house press room. In such event, the notice shall 
be given immediately upon c the meeting date and time being scheduled. 

(C) Persons who have requested, in writing, advance notification of all meetings of the board at 
which specific public matters are scheduled to be discussed shall be placed on the board's agenda 
mailing list. The board shall, within a reasonable time prior to each meeting, send to those persons 
on the list either an agenda of the meeting by regular mail or a notice via electronic mail that the 
agenda is posted on the board's website. The board may assess a reasonable fee, not to exceed 
the cost of copying and mailing, for notices via regular mail. 

 

http://codes.ohio.gov/oac/4731-7-01v1


Chapter 4731-9 Recordation of Meetings – NO CHANGES 
PROPOSED 

4731-9-01 Record of board meetings; recording, filming, and 
photographing of meetings. 

(A) The minutes of board meetings, upon approval by the board, shall constitute the official record 
of its proceedings. Audio recordings of meetings made for the purpose of facilitating the 
transcription of minutes shall be considered transitory documents. 

(B) In order to promote the orderly transaction of business, any party intending to broadcast, 
televise, record, or photograph any board meeting shall provide written notice to the board within 
at least twenty-four hours prior to the scheduled meeting. The board shall not refuse permission 
to broadcast, televise, record, or photograph a meeting based solely upon a determination that 
prior written notice was not provided in a timely fashion. 

(C) Board meetings may be broadcast, televised, recorded, or photographed consistent with the 
following standards: 

(1) The presiding officer of the board or his or her designee shall designate a reasonable location 
or locations within the meeting room from which broadcasting, televising, recording, or 
photographing may take place; 

(2) Broadcasting, televising, recording, or photographic equipment used at the board meeting shall 
be silent, unobtrusive, self-contained, and self-powered so as not to interfere with any individual's 
ability to hear, see or participate in the meeting and so as not to interfere with the orderly 
transaction of board business; and 

(3) The presiding officer or his or her designee may terminate or limit the broadcasting, televising, 
recording, or photographing if it is determined that it is interfering with the orderly transaction of 
board business, is inhibiting a participant's presentation to the board, or is interfering with the 
dignity of the proceedings . 

(D) For purposes of this rule, the word "record" includes, but is not limited to, the use of a court 
reporter or similar method to record the meeting via shorthand, machine (stenotype) shorthand, 
stenomask methods, or a similar method. 

 

http://codes.ohio.gov/oac/4731-9-01v1
http://codes.ohio.gov/oac/4731-9-01v1


 
 

 

30 E. Broad St., 3rd Floor 
Columbus, Ohio 43215 

(614) 466-3934 
www.med.ohio.gov 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Robert Giacalone, Acting Chair, Policy Committee 
  Members, Policy Committee 
 
FROM:  Sallie Debolt, Senior Counsel 
 
RE:  Rules 4731-4-01 and 4731-4-02, OAC: Criminal records checks  
 
DATE:  January 25, 2019 
 
 
The rules in Chapter 4731-4, OAC, have been reviewed by staff for purposes of the five-year 
review.  Staff is recommending wording changes to incorporate all license types into the rules, 
simplify and clarify the language, and reflect current procedures. 
 
4731-4-01 – Definitions: 

 Paragraphs (A) and (B) are amended to list all license types. 
 The reference is paragraph (C) is corrected to the correct division of Section 109.572, 

ORC. 

4731-4-02 – Criminal records checks:  

 Paragraph (A) is amended to list all license types. 
 The language of paragraphs (A)(1) and (2) is simplified and amended to reflect current 

procedures. 

As a result of including all license types in the above rules, the following rules on criminal 
records check requirements are proposed to be rescinded: 

Chapter 4730-3: Physician assistants 

Chapter 4774-2: Radiologist assistants 

Rule 4778-2: Genetic counselors 

Rule 4759-4-11: Dietitians 

Note that Rule 4761-5-07 is on the agenda to be officially rescinded by the Medical Board on 
February 13, 2019, effective February 28, 2019. 

REQUESTED ACTION:  Please approve the draft rules 4731-4-01 and 4731-4-02, as presented 
or as further amended, and the rules to be rescinded to be circulated to interested parties for 
their input.  



4731-4-01 Definitions. 

(A) "Applicant for an initial license or certificate to practice" includes a person seeking an initial 
license or certificate to practice under Chapter 4730, an initial certificate to practice as a physician, 
massage therapist, or cosmetic therapist under Chapter 4731. of the Revised Code, as an 
anesthesiologist assistant under 4759., Chapter 4760. of the Revised Code, as an acupuncturist or 
oriental medicine practitioner under 4761., Chapter 4762., 4774., or 4778.  of the Revised Code. 

(B) "Applicant for a restored license or certificate to practice" includes a person seeking restoration 
of a license or certificate to practice pursuant to Chapter 4730., 4731., 4759., 4760., 4761., or 
4762., 4774., or 4778. of the Revised Code. 

(C) "Criminal records check" has the same meaning as in division (EF) of section 109.572 of the 
Revised Code. 

(D) BCI means the "Ohio Bureau of Criminal Identification and Investigation." 

(E) "FBI" means the "Federal Bureau of Investigation." 

4731-4-02 Criminal records checks. 
(A) An applicant for an initial license or certificate to practice or for a restored license or certificate 
to practice pursuant to Chapter 4730., 4731., 4759., 4760, 4761., or 4762., 4774., or 4778. of 
the Revised Code, shall submit fingerprints, required forms, and required fees to BCI for completion 
of BCI and FBI criminal records checks. 

(1) An applicant who is present in Ohio shall use the services of an entity that has been designated 
by the Ohio attorney general to participate in the "National WebCheck" program (available 
at http://www.ohioattorneygeneral.gov/), and pay any processing fee charged by the entity, and 
cause the entity to submit both of the following to BCI, with the "State Medical Board of Ohio" 
designated to receive the results: 

(a) The applicant's electronic fingerprints; and 

(b) The applicant's payment of fees for the BCI and FBI criminal records checks. 

(2) An applicant who resides in a state or jurisdiction other than Ohio shall either appear in Ohio 
in order to comply with the requirements of paragraph (A)(1) of this rule or request that the board 
sendprovide the forms required forto complete the criminal records checks to the applicant's 
address. 

Upon receipt of the forms, the applicant shall have theirhis or her fingerprints processed, and pay 
any applicable processing fees charged by the entity, and cause the entity to submit to BCI all of 
the following, with the "State Medical Board of Ohio" designated to receive the results: 

(a) A fingerprint card bearing prints of the applicant's ten fingers; 

(b) The applicant's completed request for exemption from the electronic fingerprint submission 
requirement; and 

(c) The applicant's payment of fees for the BCI and FBI criminal records checks. 

http://codes.ohio.gov/oac/4731-4-01v1
http://codes.ohio.gov/orc/109.572
http://www.ohioattorneygeneral.gov/


(B) The board shall maintain the criminal records check reports in a manner that ensures the 
confidentiality of the results, prevents disclosure pursuant to a public records request, and 
complies with applicable state and federal requirements. 

(C) The board shall not accept the results of a criminal records check submitted by an entity other 
than BCI. 

(D) In reviewing the results of criminal records checks to determine whether the applicant should 
be granted an initial or restored certificate to practice, the board may consider all of the following: 

(1) The nature and seriousness of the crime; 

(2) The extent of the applicant's past criminal activity; 

(3) The age of the applicant when the crime was committed; 

(4) The amount of time that has elapsed since the applicant's last criminal activity; 

(5) The conduct and work activity of the applicant before and after the criminal activity; 

(6) Whether the applicant has completed the terms of any probation or deferred adjudication; 

(7) Evidence of the applicant's rehabilitation; 

(8) Whether the applicant fully disclosed the arrest or conviction to the board; and 

(9) Any other factors the board considers relevant. 

 
RESCIND:  
 
 Chapters 4730-3; 4774-2; and 4778-2 
 Rule 4759-4-11 

 
 
 Rule 4761-5-07 is filed with JCARR for rescission. 

  
 



��������� ��	
��
������

������������������������������� ���

 !"#$%&�'()*+)� &,-,."/�0%12&34� !%154'()*+)+*6�7%8,.,$,2.49:;<�=;>>?@ABCD�EFG�BC�?@AHCIH=�JHBCI�B�>HGIFC�IHHK@CL�BC�@C@D@B?�?@AHCIH�DF�>GBAD@AH�BI�B�>MNI@A@BC�BII@IDBCD>OGIOBCD�DF�PMB>DHG�QRSTU�FE�DMH�VHW@IHX�PFXHU:Y<�=;>>?@ABCD�EFG�B�GHIDFGHX�?@AHCIH=�@CA?OXHI�B�>HGIFC�IHHK@CL�GHIDFGBD@FC�FE�B�?@AHCIH�DF�>GBAD@AH�>OGIOBCD�DFPMB>DHG�QRSTU�FE�DMH�VHW@IHX�PFXHU:P<�=PG@J@CB?�GHAFGXI�AMHAK=�MBI�DMH�IBJH�JHBC@CL�BI�@C�X@W@I@FC�:Z<�FE�IHAD@FC�[T\U]R̂ �FE�DMH�VHW@IHX�PFXHU:_<�=YP̀=�JHBCI�DMH�=aM@F�YOGHBO�FE�PG@J@CB?�̀XHCD@E@ABD@FC�BCX�̀CWHID@LBD@FCU=:Z<�=bỲ=�JHBC�DMH�=bHXHGB?�YOGHBO�FE�̀CWHID@LBD@FCU=ZEEHAD@WHc�\dSTd̂T[e�b@WH�fHBG�VHW@Hg�:bfV<�_BDHIc�hdSTd̂T[\�iGFJO?LBDHX�jCXHGc�[[\UTS��kDBDODFGN�;ODMFG@DNc�QRSTUTRl�QRRhUTS��VO?H�;J>?@E@HIc�QRSTU[Tl�QRSTU[Ql�QRRhUT̂ l�QRRhUTS�l�QRRhUTQ��iG@FG�ZEEHAD@WH�_BDHIc�T\dSTd̂TTel�ThdSTd̂T[Q'()*+)+*m� &,-,."/�&%12&34�1!%1549:;<�;C�B>>?@ABCD�EFG�BC�@C@D@B?�?@AHCIH�FG�EFG�B�GHIDFGHX�?@AHCIH�>OGIOBCD�DF�PMB>DHG�QRSTU�FE�DMH�VHW@IHX�PFXHlIMB??�IOnJ@D�E@CLHG>G@CDIl�GHoO@GHX�EFGJIl�BCX�GHoO@GHX�EHHI�DF�YP̀�EFG�AFJ>?HD@FC�FE�YP̀�BCX�bỲ�AG@J@CB?�GHAFGXIAMHAKIU:[<�;C�B>>?@ABCD�gMF�@I�>GHIHCD�@C�aM@F�IMB??�OIH�DMH�IHGW@AHI�FE�BC�HCD@DN�DMBD�MBI�nHHC�XHI@LCBDHX�nN�DMH�aM@FBDDFGCHN� LHCHGB?� DF� >BGD@A@>BDH� @C� DMH� =pBD@FCB?� qHnPMHAK=� >GFLGBJ� :BWB@?Bn?H� BDMDD>cddgggUFM@FBDDFGCHNLHCHGB?ULFWd<�>BN�BCN�>GFAHII@CL�EHH�AMBGLHX�nN�DMH�HCD@DNl�BCX�ABOIH�DMH�HCD@DN�DFIOnJ@D�nFDM�FE�DMH�EF??Fg@CL�DF�YP̀l�g@DM�DMH�=kDBDH�rHX@AB?�YFBGX�FE�aM@F=�XHI@LCBDHX�DF�GHAH@WH�DMH�GHIO?DIc:B<�sMH�B>>?@ABCDtI�H?HADGFC@A�E@CLHG>G@CDIu�BCX:n<�sMH�B>>?@ABCDtI�>BNJHCD�FE�EHHI�EFG�DMH�YP̀�BCX�bỲ�AG@J@CB?�GHAFGXI�AMHAKIU:̂<�;C�B>>?@ABCD�gMF�GHI@XHI�@C�B�IDBDH�FG�vOG@IX@AD@FC�FDMHG�DMBC�aM@F�IMB??�H@DMHG�B>>HBG�@C�aM@F�@C�FGXHG�DFAFJ>?N�g@DM�DMH�GHoO@GHJHCDI�FE�>BGBLGB>M�:;<:[<�FE�DM@I�GO?H�FG�GHoOHID�DMBD�DMH�nFBGX�IHCX�DMH�EFGJI�GHoO@GHXEFG�DMH�AG@J@CB?�GHAFGXI�AMHAKI�DF�DMH�B>>?@ABCDtI�BXXGHIIUj>FC�GHAH@>D�FE�DMH�EFGJIl�DMH�B>>?@ABCD�IMB??�MBWH�DMH@G�E@CLHG>G@CDI�>GFAHIIHXl�>BN�BCN�>GFAHII@CL�EHHI�AMBGLHXnN�DMH�HCD@DN�BCX�ABOIH�DMH�HCD@DN�DF�IOnJ@D�DF�YP̀�B??�FE�DMH�EF??Fg@CLl�g@DM�DMH�=kDBDH�rHX@AB?�YFBGX�FE�aM@F=XHI@LCBDHX�DF�GHAH@WH�DMH�GHIO?DIc:B<�;�E@CLHG>G@CD�ABGX�nHBG@CL�DMH�>G@CDI�FE�DMH�B>>?@ABCDtI�DHC�E@CLHGIu:n<�sMH�B>>?@ABCDtI�AFJ>?HDHX�GHoOHID�EFG�HwHJ>D@FC�EGFJ�DMH�H?HADGFC@A�E@CLHG>G@CD�IOnJ@II@FC�GHoO@GHJHCDu�BCX:A<�sMH�B>>?@ABCDtI�>BNJHCD�FE�EHHI�EFG�YP̀�BCX�bỲ�AG@J@CB?�GHAFGXI�AMHAKIU:Y<�sMH�nFBGX�IMB??�JB@CDB@C�DMH�AG@J@CB?�GHAFGXI�AMHAK�GH>FGDI�@C�B�JBCCHG�DMBD�HCIOGHI�DMH�AFCE@XHCD@B?@DN�FE�DMHGHIO?DIl�>GHWHCDI�X@IA?FIOGH�>OGIOBCD�DF�B�>On?@A�GHAFGXI�GHoOHIDl�BCX�AFJ>?@HI�g@DM�B>>?@ABn?H�IDBDH�BCX�EHXHGB?GHoO@GHJHCDIU:P<�sMH�nFBGX�IMB??�CFD�BAAH>D�DMH�GHIO?DI�FE�B�AG@J@CB?�GHAFGXI�AMHAK�IOnJ@DDHX�nN�BC�HCD@DN�FDMHG�DMBC�YP̀U

TO BE RESCINDED



��������� ��	
��
������

������������������������������� ���

 !"�#$�%&'(&)($*�+,&�%&-./+-�01�2%(3($4/�%&20%5-�2,&26-�+0�5&+&%3($&�),&+,&%�+,&�477/(24$+�-,0./5�8&�*%4$+&5�4$($(+(4/�0%�%&-+0%&5�2&%+(1(24+&�+0�7%42+(2&9�+,&�804%5�34:�20$-(5&%�4//�01�+,&�10//0)($*; <"�=,&�$4+.%&�4$5�-&%(0.-$&--�01�+,&�2%(3&> ?"�=,&�&@+&$+�01�+,&�477/(24$+A-�74-+�2%(3($4/�42+('(+:> B"�=,&�4*&�01�+,&�477/(24$+�),&$�+,&�2%(3&�)4-�2033(++&5> C"�=,&�430.$+�01�+(3&�+,4+�,4-�&/47-&5�-($2&�+,&�477/(24$+A-�/4-+�2%(3($4/�42+('(+:> D"�=,&�20$5.2+�4$5�)0%6�42+('(+:�01�+,&�477/(24$+�8&10%&�4$5�41+&%�+,&�2%(3($4/�42+('(+:> E"�F,&+,&%�+,&�477/(24$+�,4-�2037/&+&5�+,&�+&%3-�01�4$:�7%084+(0$�0%�5&1&%%&5�45G.5(24+(0$> H"�I'(5&$2&�01�+,&�477/(24$+A-�%&,48(/(+4+(0$> J"�F,&+,&%�+,&�477/(24$+�1.//:�5(-2/0-&5�+,&�4%%&-+�0%�20$'(2+(0$�+0�+,&�804%5>�4$5 K"�L$:�0+,&%�142+0%-�+,&�804%5�20$-(5&%-�%&/&'4$+MI11&2+('&;�KNBON?O<J�P('&�Q&4%�R&'(&)� PQR"�!4+&-;�ENBON?O<K�S%03./*4+&5�T$5&%;�<<KMOB��U+4+.+0%:�L.+,0%(+:;�CHBOMOH9�CHHEMOB��R./&�L37/(1(&-;�CHBOM<O<9�CHBOM<C9�CHBOM?J9�CHHEMO?9�CHHEMOB�9�CHHEMOC��S%(0%�I11&2+('&�!4+&-;�OKNBON?OOJ9�OENBON?O<C



��������� ��	
��
��������������������
�������
��
��������

���� ������������!�"��������������"� ���

#$%&'#'((�)*+,+-./�*012*34�15016789:�;<�=>>?@?A<�@A�@BC�DCEF?DCGC<@H�CH@=IJ?HBC>�?<�HCK@?A<�LMNOPQR�AS�@BC�TCU?HC>�VA>C�=<>�=WC<KX�LMNO�AS�@BC9>G?<?H@D=@?UC�VA>CY�=JJ�=ZZJ?K=<@H�SAD�=<�?<?@?=J�J?KC<HC�AD�J?G?@C>�ZCDG?@�J?KC<HC�@A�ZD=K@?KC�>?C@C@?KH�?<�@BC�H@=@C�AS[B?A�HB=JJ�HFIG?@�@A�=�KD?G?<=J�DCKAD>H�KBCK\�KA<>FK@C>�IX�@BC�[B?A�IFDC=F�AS�KD?G?<=J�?>C<@?S?K=@?A<�=<>?<UCH@?W=@?A<�?<�=KKAD>=<KC�]?@B�HCK@?A<�LMNOPQR�̂�AS�@BC�TCU?HC>�VA>CP8_:�̀BC�DCHFJ@H�AS�@BC�KD?G?<=J�DCKAD>H�KBCK\�HB=JJ�IC�DCKC?UC>�IX�@BC�IA=D>�ZD?AD�@A�@BC�?HHF=<KC�AS�=<�?<?@?=JJ?KC<HC�@A�ZD=K@?KC�=<>�@BC�DCKAD>H�KBCK\�HB=JJ�B=UC�ICC<�KA<>FK@C>�<A�C=DJ?CD�@B=@�@]CJUC�GA<@BH�ZD?AD�@A�@BCS?J?<W�AS�@BC�=ZZJ?K=@?A<�]?@B�@BC�IA=D>P8V:�9<�=ZZJ?K=<@�DCEFCH@?<W�=�KD?G?<=J�DCKAD>H�KBCK\�HB=JJ�ZDAU?>C�@BC�[B?A�IFDC=F�AS�KD?G?<=J�?>C<@?S?K=@?A<�=<>?<UCH@?W=@?A<�]?@B�@BC�=ZZJ?K=<@aH�<=GCY�=>>DCHHY�=<>�=<X�A@BCD�?<SADG=@?A<�DCEF?DC>�IX�@BC�IFDC=F�AS�KD?G?<=J?>C<@?S?K=@?A<�SAD�@BC�ZFDZAHC�AS�KAGZJC@?<W�@BC�KD?G?<=J�DCKAD>H�KBCK\P�;<�@BC�DCEFCH@�@BC�=ZZJ?K=<@�HB=JJ�=H\�@BCHFZCD?<@C<>C<@�AS�@BC�IFDC=F�AS�KD?G?<=J�?>C<@?S?K=@?A<�=<>�?<UCH@?W=@?A<�@A�AI@=?<�=<X�?<SADG=@?A<�?@�B=HZCD@=?<?<W�@A�@BC�=ZZJ?K=<@�SDAG�@BC�SC>CD=J�IFDC=F�AS�?<UCH@?W=@?A<P8b:�̀BC�=ZZJ?K=<@�HB=JJ�K=FHC�@BC�DCHFJ@H�AS�@BC�KD?G?<=J�DCKAD>H�KBCK\�@A�IC�SAD]=D>C>�>?DCK@JX�@A�@BC�c[B?A�_A=D>AS�b?C@C@?KH�=@�MM�dAF@B�e?WB�d@PY�VAJFGIFHY�[B?AY�Lfĝ NhR̂ ÔPc�̀BC�IA=D>�HB=JJ�A<JX�=KKCZ@�DCHFJ@H�AS�=�KD?G?<=JDCKAD>H�KBCK\�HFIG?@@C>�>?DCK@JX�@A�@BC�IA=D>�SDAG�@BC�[B?A�IFDC=F�AS�KD?G?<=J�?>C<@?S?K=@?A<�=<>�?<UCH@?W=@?A<P8i:�̀BC�=ZZJ?K=<@�HB=JJ�IC=D�=JJ�KAH@H�=HHAK?=@C>�]?@B�@BC�DCEF?DC>�KD?G?<=J�DCKAD>H�KBCK\�=H�>C@CDG?<C>�IX�@BC[B?A�IFDC=F�AS�KD?G?<=J�?>C<@?S?K=@?A<�=<>�?<UCH@?W=@?A<Y�@BC�SC>CD=J�IFDC=F�AS�?<UCH@?W=@?A<Y�=<>�IX�=<X�=WC<KX]?@B�=F@BAD?@X�@A�KB=DWC�=�SCC�SAD�S?<WCDZD?<@�?GZDCHH?A<HP8j:�kD?AD�@A�?HHF=<KC�AS�=�J?KC<HCY�@BC�IA=D>�]?JJ�?<�?@H�>?HKDC@?A<�CU=JF=@C�@BC�DCHFJ@H�AS�@BC�KD?G?<=J�DCKAD>H�KBCK\=<>�?<SADG=@?A<�SDAG�=<X�A@BCD�HAFDKC�@A�>C@CDG?<C�?S�@BC�=ZZJ?K=<@�?H�CJ?W?IJC�SAD�=�J?KC<HCP8l:�̀BC�DCHFJ@H�AS�@BC�KD?G?<=J�DCKAD>H�KBCK\�=DC�=�KA<S?>C<@?=J�DCKAD>�=<>�=DC�<A@�=�ZFIJ?K�DCKAD>�SAD�@BC�ZFDZAHCHAS�HCK@?A<�̂LOPLf�AS�@BC�TCU?HC>�VA>CP�kFDHF=<@�@A�HCK@?A<�LMMRPQL�AS�@BC�TCU?HC>�VA>C�@BC�DCHFJ@H�=DC�=U=?J=IJCSAD�?<HZCK@?A<�IX�@BC�=ZZJ?K=<@�AD�=ZZJ?K=<@aH�JCW=J�DCZDCHC<@=@?UC�>FD?<W�DCWFJ=D�IFH?<CHH�BAFDHP�9�JCW=JDCZDCHC<@=@?UC�DCEFCH@?<W�?<HZCK@?A<�AS�=<�=ZZJ?K=<@aH�KD?G?<=J�DCKAD>H�HB=JJ�B=UC�=<�=ZZDAZD?=@CJX�S?JC>�JC@@CD�ASDCZDCHC<@=@?A<�A<�S?JC�?<�@BC�IA=D>�ASS?KC�ZD?AD�@A�?<HZCK@?<W�@BC�=ZZJ?K=<@aH�DCKAD>HP8e:�_=K\WDAF<>�KBCK\�DCZAD@H�]?JJ�IC�DC@=?<C>�?<�@BC�IA=D>�ASS?KC�SAD�A<C�XC=D�SDAG�@BC�>=@C�AS�?@aH�DCKC?Z@�AD�S?<=J=K@?A<�?H�@=\C<�FZA<�@BC�=ZZJ?K=<@aH�J?KC<HCY�AD�F<@?J�HFKB�@?GC�=H�@BC�DCZAD@�?H�<A�JA<WCD�AS�=>G?<?H@D=@?UC�U=JFCPTPVP�̂ ÔPQfg�DCU?C]�>=@CHm�̂gngQngQ̂ g�=<>�̂gngQngQ̂ M�kDAGFJW=@C>�o<>CDm�̂ ÔPQf��d@=@F@ADX�9F@BAD?@Xm�LMNOPQN89:��TFJC�9GZJ?S?CHm�LMNOPQRY�LMNOPQR̂ ��kD?AD�iSSCK@?UC�b=@CHm�QMnQRngQQO

TO BE RESCINDED



��������� ��	
��
������

������������������������������� ���

� !"#$%�&''&()�*!+,-.-/,0#�100,0#!2#0��%,3,2!.�*$4-%+0�� $45&''&()(67�8$9,2,#,-20:;<=�>?@ABACDE�@FGH@IJ�GKFGL>�KDJ�MKF�JDBF�BFDCACN�DJ�AC�IAOAJAHC�;P=�HQ�JFGMAHC�RSTUVWX�HQ�MKF�YFOAJFI�?HIFU;Z=�>Z?[\[>�BFDCJ�MKF�>]KAH�Ẑ @FD̂�HQ�?@ABACDE�[IFCMAQAGDMAHC�DCI�[COFJMANDMAHCU>;?=�>_Z[>�BFDCJ�MKF�>_FIF@DE�Ẑ @FD̂�HQ�[COFJMANDMAHCU>_AOF�̀FD@�YFOAFa�;_̀Y=�bDMFJc�SdeRWeXSRf�DCI�SdeRWeXSXR�g@HB ÊNDMFI�hCIF@c�RRTUSi��jMDM̂MH@k�<̂ MKH@AMkc�lWWlURRm�lWWfUSi��Ŷ EF�<BnEAQAFJc�lWWlUSiRm�lWWlURRm�lWWfUSXm�lWWfUSi�m�lWWfUSl��g@AH@�PQQFGMAOF�bDMFJc�XeXdeST&''&()(6)��%,3,2!.�%$4-%+0�4 $450:;<=�<C�DnnEAGDCM�QH@�DC�ACAMADE�GF@MAQAGDMF�MH�n@DGMAGF�H@�QH@�D�@FJMH@FI�GF@MAQAGDMF�MH�n@DGMAGF�n̂@ĴDCM�MH�?KDnMF@lWWlU�HQ�MKF�YFOAJFI�?HIFm�JKDEE�ĴoBAM�QACNF@n@ACMJm�@Fp̂A@FI�QH@BJm�DCI�@Fp̂A@FI�QFFJ�MH�Z?[\[�QH@�GHBnEFMAHC�HQJMDMF�DCI�QFIF@DE�G@ABACDE�@FGH@IJ�GKFGLJU;R=�<C�DnnEAGDCM�aKH�AJ�n@FJFCM�AC�]KAH�JKDEE�̂JF�MKF�JF@OAGFJ�HQ�DC�FCMAMk�MKDM�KDJ�oFFC�IFJANCDMFI�ok�MKF�]KAHDMMH@CFk�NFCF@DE�MH�nD@MAGAnDMF�AC�MKF�Z?[\[�DCI�_Z[�n@HN@DBm�nDk�DCk�n@HGFJJACN�QFF�GKD@NFI�ok�MKF�FCMAMkm�DCIGD̂JF�MKF�FCMAMk�MH�ĴoBAM�oHMK�HQ�MKF�QHEEHaACN�MH�Z?[\[m�aAMK�MKF�>jMDMF�qFIAGDE�ZHD@I�HQ�]KAH>�IFJANCDMFI�MH@FGFAOF�MKF�@FĴEMJc;D=�rKF�DnnEAGDCMsJ�FEFGM@HCAG�QACNF@n@ACMJt�DCI;o=�rKF�DnnEAGDCMsJ�nDkBFCM�HQ�QFFJ�GKD@NFI�QH@�MKF�JMDMF�DCI�QFIF@DE�G@ABACDE�@FGH@IJ�GKFGLJU;X=�<C�DnnEAGDCM�aKH�@FJAIFJ�AC�D�JMDMF�H@�û@AJIAGMAHC�HMKF@�MKDC�]KAH�JKDEE�FAMKF@�DnnFD@�AC�]KAH�AC�H@IF@�MHGHBnEk�aAMK�MKF�@Fp̂A@FBFCMJ�HQ�nD@DN@DnK�;<=;R=�HQ�MKAJ�@̂EF�H@�@Fp̂FJM�MKDM�MKF�oHD@I�JFCI�MKF�QH@BJ�@Fp̂A@FIQH@�D�G@ABACDE�@FGH@IJ�GKFGL�MH�MKF�DnnEAGDCMsJ�DII@FJJUhnHC�@FGFAnM�HQ�MKF�QH@BJ�MKF�DnnEAGDCM�JKDEE�KDOF�KDOF�MKFA@�QACNF@n@ACMJ�n@HGFJJFIm�nDk�DCk�n@HGFJJACN�QFFJGKD@NFI�ok�MKF�FCMAMkm�DCI�GD̂JF�MKF�FCMAMk�MH�ĴoBAM�MH�Z?[\[�DEE�HQ�MKF�QHEEHaACNm�aAMK�MKF�>jMDMF�qFIAGDE�ZHD@IHQ�]KAH>�IFJANCDMFI�MH�@FGFAOF�MKF�@FĴEMJc;D=�<�QACNF@n@ACM�GD@I�oFD@ACN�MKF�n@ACMJ�HQ�MKF�DnnEAGDCMsJ�MFC�QACNF@Jt;o=�rKF�DnnEAGDCMsJ�GHBnEFMFI�@Fp̂FJM�QH@�FvFBnMAHC�Q@HB�MKF�FEFGM@HCAG�QACNF@n@ACM�ĴoBAJJAHC�@Fp̂A@FBFCMt�DCI;G=�rKF�DnnEAGDCMsJ�nDkBFCM�HQ�QFFJ�GKD@NFI�QH@�JMDMF�DCI�QFIF@DE�G@ABACDE�@FGH@IJ�GKFGLJU;i=�rKF�DnnEAGDCM�aKH�ĴoBAMJ�MKF�G@ABACDE�@FGH@IJ�GKFGL�OAD�MKF�QACNF@n@ACM�GD@I�oFD@ACN�MKF�n@ACMJ�HQ�DnnEAGDCMsJMFC�QACNF@Jm�n̂@ĴDCM�MH�nD@DN@DnK�;<=;X=�HQ�MKAJ�@̂EFm�JKDEE�DEJH�FCĴ@F�MKDM�DCk�HMKF@�QH@BJ�@Fp̂A@FI�ok�MKFoHD@I�D@F�GHBnEFMFI�DCI�ĴoBAMMFI�MH�MKF�oHD@IU;Z=�rKF�oHD@I�JKDEE�BDACMDAC�MKF�G@ABACDE�@FGH@IJ�GKFGL�@FnH@M�AC�D�BDCCF@�MKDM�FCĴ@FJ�MKF�GHCQAIFCMADEAMk�HQ�MKF@FĴEMJm�n@FOFCMJ�IAJGEHĴ@F�n̂@ĴDCM�MH�D�n̂oEAG�@FGH@IJ�@Fp̂FJMm�DCI�GHBnEAFJ�aAMK�DnnEAGDoEF�JMDMF�DCI�QFIF@DE@Fp̂A@FBFCMJU;?=�rKF�oHD@I�JKDEE�CHM�DGGFnM�MKF�@FĴEMJ�HQ�D�G@ABACDE�@FGH@IJ�GKFGL�ĴoBAMMFI�ok�DC�FCMAMk�HMKF@�MKDC�Z?[\[U;b=�[C�@FOAFaACN�MKF�@FĴEMJ�HQ�D�G@ABACDE�@FGH@IJ�GKFGL�MH�IFMF@BACF�aKFMKF@�MKF�DnnEAGDCM�JKĤEI�oF�N@DCMFI�DCACAMADE�H@�@FJMH@FI�GF@MAQAGDMF�MH�n@DGMAGFm�MKF�oHD@I�BDk�GHCJAIF@�DEE�HQ�MKF�QHEEHaACNc;R=�rKF�CDM̂@F�DCI�JF@AĤJCFJJ�HQ�MKF�G@ABFt

TO BE RESCINDED



��������� ��	
��
������

������������������������������� ���

� !�"#$�$%&$'&�()�&#$�*++,-.*'&/0�+*0&�.1-2-'*,�*.&-3-&45�6!�"#$�*7$�()�&#$�*++,-.*'&�8#$'�&#$�.1-2$�8*0�.(22-&&$95�:!�"#$�*2(;'&�()�&-2$�&#*&�#*0�$,*+0$9�0-'.$�&#$�*++,-.*'&/0�,*0&�.1-2-'*,�*.&-3-&45�<!�"#$�.('9;.&�*'9�8(1=�*.&-3-&4�()�&#$�*++,-.*'&�>$)(1$�*'9�*)&$1�&#$�.1-2-'*,�*.&-3-&45�?!�@#$&#$1�&#$�*++,-.*'&�#*0�.(2+,$&$9�&#$�&$120�()�*'4�+1(>*&-('�(1�9$)$11$9�*9A;9-.*&-('5�B!�C3-9$'.$�()�&#$�*++,-.*'&/0�1$#*>-,-&*&-('5�D!�@#$&#$1�&#$�*++,-.*'&�);,,4�9-0.,(0$9�&#$�*11$0&�(1�.('3-.&-('�&(�&#$�>(*195�*'9�E!�F'4�(&#$1�)*.&(10�&#$�>(*19�.('0-9$10�1$,$3*'&GC))$.&-3$H�IIJ6KJ KI?�L-3$�M$*1�N$3-$8��LMN!�O*&$0H�KDJI?J KI?�*'9�IIJ6KJ K I�P1(2;,7*&$9�Q'9$1H�IIEGK6��R&*&;&(14�F;&#(1-&4H�:BB:GII��N;,$�F2+,-)-$0H�:BB:GK6IS�:BB:GII�S�:BB?GK S�:BB?GK6S�:BB?GK:��P1-(1�C))$.&-3$�O*&$0H� J DJKE


	2.19 policy agenda
	2.13.291PolicyCommitteePacket
	1. Minutes Review
	Draft Minutes January Policy Committee 2-05-19.pdf

	2. Legislative Update
	3. Budget FY20-21
	Medical Board Budget Legislative List 2-8-19.pdf

	4. Rule Review Update
	Rule Review Update 1-30-19.pdf

	5. Rules for Initial Circulation
	1. 4731-7-01 Notice of Meetings and 4731-9-01 Record of Board Meetings
	Memo and Rules 4731-7 and -9 added1-29-19.pdf

	2. 4731-04 Criminal Background Checks
	Memo on 4731-4 Criminal Record Check rule.pdf
	Proposed Changes to 4731-4 Criminal Record Check .pdf
	Rescind 4730-3 Pysician Assistants 1-29-19.pdf
	Rescind 4759-4-11 Dietitions 1-29-19.pdf
	Rescind 4774-2 Radiologist Assts 1-29-19.pdf






